ONE |
ALBUQUE *°
RQUE

CURTIS CHERNE, PE, QCIS
principal engineer
stormwater quality

0 505.924.3420

e ccherne@cabq.gov
cabq.gov/planning

This message has been analyzed by Deep Discovery Email Inspector,



Cherne, Curtis

From: Foote, Jennifer, NMENY <Jennifer.Foote @state.nm.us>
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 11:16 AM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Subject: RE: Having trouble with an Operator

Hi Curtis,

It will be a couple weeks, but | will head out there and inspect.
thanks

Jennifer Foote

Industrial and Stormwater Team Supervisor
Point Source Regulation Section
Phone:(505)827-0596

Fax: (505)827-0160

Jennifer.Foot te.nm.

From: Holcomb, Sarah, NMENV

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 11:25 AM

To: Foote, Jennifer, NMENV <Jennifer.Foote@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: Having trouble with an Operator

Hi Jen:
Could you or someone on your team please take a look at this site and coordinate with Mr. Cherne?

Thank youl
Sarah

From: Cherne, Curtis <CCherne@caba.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 8:18 AM

To: Holcomb, Sarah, NMENV <sarah.holcomb@®@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] Having trouble with an Operator

Sarah,

Good morning.

An Operator is refusing to submit self-inspection reports.

Per the City’s escalation process they are being forwarded to NMED.

In addition, | performed an inspection on Wednesday and they had numerous issues not in compliance, mostly wash-out
and sediment BMPs. The site is adjacent to a concrete arroyo at the northwest corner of Wyoming Blvd and Eagle Rock
Ave. | will forward the e-mail | sent to them with their inspection results.

| also checked the CGP website, it does not appear they filed an eNOI.

| have attached the Violation Letters as well as their Stormwater Control Permit that has contact information.

Please let me know if you have any questions or would like additional information.






IlE:herne, Cunrtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 3:09 PM
To: 'Holcomb, Sarah, NMENV'
Subject: Same Operator more violations
Attachments: C19E042A_Violation_Letter5.pdf
Sarah,

Good afternoon.

| sent the Operator, Senemar, LLC, a corrective action notice on 10-4-18. The items were not addressed.
He still has not addressed the previous violation(s).

The latest letter is attached.

Have a good weekend.

ONE |
ALBUQUE *
RQUE

CURTIS CHERNE, PE, QCIS
principal engineer
stormwater quality

0 505.924.3420

e ccherne@cabq.gov
cabq.gov/planning






Cherne, Curtis

From: Dicome, Kym

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 11:01 AM
To: Cherne, Curtis

Subject: Rohan Subdivision

Curtis;

Ok Detective Vos found the info. No Final Plat and it looks like the Preliminary Plat expired on the 2" of August.....

ONE
ALBUQUE *
RQUE

KYM E DICOME

development review board chair
0 505.924.3880

e kdicome @cabqg.gov
cabq.gov/planning

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential, may be privileged, and is intended only for the
use of the individual(s) named above or their designee. If you are not the intended recepient of this message, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Any
unauthorized interception of this message is illegal under the law. If you have received this message in error, please
immediately notify me by return message or by telephone and delete the original message from your email

system. Thank you.






Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 3:04 PM

To: ‘esmail haidari'

Ce: aecllc@aol.com

Subject: Rohan submidivision 5th Violation Letter
Attachments: C19E042A_Violation_Letter5.pdf

Esmail,

See attached Violation letter.

These violations are tracking separately from the previous violation letters for no self-inspection reports.
The previous Violation(s) still have not been mitigated.

In previous e-mails you have informed me that your General Contractor will be taking care of issues/Violations. He is
not.

The responsibility is on the Property Owner/permit holder, which is you.

ONE |
ALBUQUE *s
RQUE

CURTIS CHERNE, PE, QCIS
principal engineer
stormwater quality

0 505.924.3420

e ccherne@cabq.gov
cabg.gov/planning



10. There is no sediment BMP for the disturbed area at the AMAFCA access road. Provide a sediment BMP
or stabilize the area.

11. Provide self=-inspeciotn reports.

Standard mitigation time is seven days.

CURTIS CHERNE, PE, QCIS
principal engineer

stormwater quality

0 505.924.3420

e ccherne@cabq.gov

cabg.gov/planning

This message has been analyzed by Deep Discovery Email Inspector.



Cherne, Curtis

From: Esmail Haidari <esmailhaidari060@ gmail.com:
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2018 1:45 PM

To: Cherne, Curtis; Advanced Engineering

Cc: esmail haidari

Subject: Re: Rohan Subdivision COnstruction Site Inspeciton
Attachments: image001.jpg

Dear Curtis,
Thank you for your advise. Qur general contractor Shaun will take care of them.

=]

e

On Thu, Oct 4, 2018 at 7:41 AM Cherne, Curtis <CCherne @cabg.gov> wrote:
Esmail/Shawn,
Good morning.
T went out to Rohan Subdivision yesterday for an inspection.

The following issues were observed:

1. There was mortar wash-out on site and concrete wash-out near Wyoming. Please remove.

2. There was no acceptable wash-out facility onsite. Please have one or more onsite. For smaller jobs, you
may want to look at Outpaks.

3. No sediment BMPs on the lots. You can install silt fence, filter sock or most people are installing a
cutback behind the curb ponding area. It should be about 8" deep with the low point back about 6 feet from
the curb.

4. No sediment BMP for the area between the back of curb and the sidewalk on Eagle Rock. A filter sock at
the downstream end would work.

5. No sediment BMP at the north end of your site on Wyoming.

6. On the south end of Wyoming you have some silt fence but you need a sediment BMP for the gutter
pan. Please provide.

7. There is no track-out pad. Please install one.

8. There is sediment in Eagle Rock Rd. Please remove from the street and gutter as well as from the top of
curb. In addition, the grade is to be lowered below the top of curb or a sediment BMP is required behind the
curb. Please remove sediment from the street.

9. There is no sediment BMP for the west gutter inside the site. Please provide one.

1



Changes to Stormwater Quality Program based on Recent Changes

to the Drainage Ordinance, enacted 10-2-18
1. Erosion and Sediment Control Plans

The ordinance was revised to allow a Certified Professional in Erosion and Sediment Control to
stamp and seal plans.

2. Permitting

The Stormwater Control Permit you are all used to will be replaced by the Construction General
Permit Notice of Intent documentation, for most cases. The eNOL is to be properly filled out and
certified by the property owner. Submit it to Stormwater Quality for review. After reviewing
the document, Stormwater Quality will sign and date it. Submit the signed eNOI documentation
with your Building Permit submittal. This is required for Building Permit approval, Work Order
approval and earth disturbance for sites that qualify. Effective date 11-6-18.

In other cases:

a. LEW-use existing Stormwater Control Permit

b. Sites less than one acre-use, where required, existing Stormwater Control Permit
3. Inspection Criteria

Construction site inspection criteria were revised to agree with the Construction General Permit

(CGP) (https://www.epa.gov/npdes/epas-2017-construction-general-permit-cgp-and-related-
documents) or web search 2017 NPDES CGP.

Most criteria will begin being enforced 10-7-18. The following criteria will be phased in:

1. Manage stockpiles, CGP 2.2.5, effective date 11-6-18

2. Stabilize exposed portions of the site, CGP 2.2.14, effective date 12-6-18

3. Equipment and vehicle fueling, spill kits, CGP 2.3.1, effective date 11-6-18
4. Storage handling, building products, waste, CGP 2.3.3, effective date 11-6-18

4. Mitigation time after receiving a Violation Letter

Mitigation time has been reduced from 30 days to 7 days. This is the time to make corrections or
receive a fine. This time was changed to agree with the Construction General Permit Corrective
Action Deadline (5.2.3). effective date 10-7-18

PLEASE TAKE ONE OF THESE.
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Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 3:36 PM
To: '‘esmail haidari*

Subject: spoke to Shawn

Esmall,

I spoke to Shawn as [ said | would.

He said he does not have time to deal with the Stormwater control and construction site compliance and he agreed you
should hire a different contractor to do it.

ONE |
ALBUQUE ="
RQUE

CURTIS CHERNE, PE, QCIS
principal engineer
stormwater quality
0505.924.3420

e ccherne@-cabq.gov
cabq.gov/planning






2.2.6 |Minimize Dust - Yes @, . Yes -
2.2.10 | Protect Storm Drain Inlets * Yes - No * Yes - No
. " - .
2.2.10 | Protect Storm Drain Inlets Yes - No -@ No s inled “! hm o an“_ E-Od\.
Minimize erosion of
2.2.11 conveyance channels L @ Yes @
2.2.12 | Sediment Basins * Yes (ﬁg * Yes @
Stabilize exposed portions of | | . . .
2.2.14 the site. Yes - No Yes - No < 12 -—5'-]8
Stabilize exposed portions of | | . . .
2.2.14 the site. Yes + No Yes * No
Stabilize exposed portionsof |, | . .
2.2.14 the site. Yes - No Yes - No
Stabilize expased portions of | | . . .
2.2 o sice, Yes « No Yes - No
Equipment and Vehicle . . . .
231 Fueling Yes + No Yes -No | £ J-618
Equipment and Vehicle . . e
232 Washing Yes * No Yes + No
2.3.3 | Building Material Storage * Yes - No -Yes *No | &€ H~{,~#8
Fuel, oil, hydraulic fiuid,
2.3.3 | petroleum products and * Yes - No * Yes * No L n-6-18
chemical storage )
Construction and Domustic no ETER T E T
2.3.3 | wastes Yes * No @ No é&LtIC wy b “‘kr W\‘*ﬂ Easle hdl_
Washing Applicators used
2.3.4 |for paint, stucco, g0ncréye, @ - No * Yes = No L ¢
etc. WiSA~tuk Lygeing ond  Eusl Rocl
Washing Applicators used . b
2.3.4 | for paint, stucco, concrete, *Yes - No Yey « No
etc.p y No wniL“buA‘ v[*b\ l\‘H
Washing Applicators used
2.3.4 | for paint, stucco, concrete, - Yes - No * Yes *+ No
cic.
2.4 | Dewatering * Yes @ * Yes - @
2.1 |Discharge to MS4? - Yes
4 | Seclf-Inspection Reporis ( Yﬁ * No |Latest Report Date: - Sy Lm _},h we

Notes: (City Inspector Use) For inspection items with numerous rows, additional/unused rows may be lefi blank.
(1) Maintenance is to be complete by the end of the next business day.
(2) Corrective Actions are to be complete within 7 days.

Notes:

(')fu'obl-(rrs LM net p*‘V‘LW:NA. N@J:AM ar Coertchw Moy

since nob iy o 1V -498

City of Albuguerque Stormwater Inspector Signature and Date: a‘ﬂ; ¢ OZV /o 1242

ESC Inspection Form_ Rev October 2018_CGP.docx

Signature Date






Addendum to Stormwater Construction Site Inspection Report

ESC File No._C 14 E0% 34

Date: /0-79~/§

Corrective
Maintenance Action
BMP / Activity Required? Required? |Location and Notes
q | q
1) (2)

Sediment control along any - 4 & \

2.23 . OYes ONo @5 [iNo
perimeter po_ Stdimih 13l Gother Whpm

2.2.3 Scc!tmenl control along any 1Yes (INo OYes TNo
perimeter

223 Sec!lmenl control along any “Yes ONo F'Yes [1No
penmcler

2.2.3 Sed‘lmenl controt along any “Yes [No OYes TINo
perimeter

223 Se(!|mcnt control along any OYes [1No Yes CINo
perimeter

2.23 Scc!lmcnl control along any 1Yes CNo OYes [No
perimeter

233 chlmenlcontrol along any Yes [INo OYes [INo
perimeter

2.23 Scd.lmcnl control along any OYes CNo Yes [INo
perimeter

223 Sec%nmcm control along any Yes [1No [Yes [1No
perimeter

293 Sc«.‘tlmenl control along any f1¥es ONo Yes [1No
perimeter

2.2.3 Seqlmem controf along any Yes 1No “Yes [INo
penmeter

223 SBd.ImEI'll control along any "Yes [INo “Yes ['No
perimeter

223 Seqlmenl control along any Yes CNo Yes [ Na
perimeter

223 Seqlmcnl control along any Yes [INo “Yes CINo
perimeter

2.2.10 | Protect Storm Drain Inlets 1Yes (INo Yes ['No

2.2.10| Protect Storm Drain Inlets [1Yes 11No JYes [!No

2.2.10 | Protect Storm Drain Inlets [Yes [No 1Yes ONo

2.2.10 | Protect Storm Drain Inlets Yes (INo Yes [1No
Washing Applicators used

2.3.4 | for paint, stucco, concrete, Yes [INo iYes [!No
elc.
Washing Applicators used

2.3.4 | for paint, stucco, concrete, Yes [ INo Yes [No
ete.
Washing Applicators used

2.3.4 | for paint, stucco, concrete, Yes TNo Yes [No
etc.

City of Albuquerque Stormwater Inspector Signature and Date: W ¢ L’é'

f0-1p-18

Signature

Date







City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

Project Name
and Location

Rovon Subd
W\I‘Dmlﬂﬂ Y Eagh Ry ol

Site Contact Name & Agency

ESmail M ai dur }
Stnemor  LLC

ESC File No.
NPDES ID No.

CIGEOY2 4

Date, of Inspection

Start/End
Time

/O~ 72-18

J0/o //0:7(3

COA Inspector Name

Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality

[

Describe Present
Phase of Construction

Con 5J"Ub/‘u‘l¢ .foLNJT F s g4af0(rv(.'a(w,_4\

Type of Inspection:
= During stormevent  * Post-storm event (>025inch)  * 311/ Complaint Response @V—Up

Regular
Weather Information
Weather at time of this inspection? Temperature: -_._Z,L |
* Clear Cloudy + Rain - Sleet - Fog - Snowﬂg « Windy
Has there been a storm evep since the site was Permitted? - Xes - No
Amount: -+ <'4” 0 1@) " >3 « Snow "
Inspection
1 Corrective
Maintenance Action
BMP / Activity Required? Required? |Location and Notes
) (2)
1.5 | Post a Notice - Yes * No (\? * No 5! :}{_ n d— 025 &
Provide and maintain Natural i o
2.2.1 | buffer when Waters of the * Yes -+ @ * Yes 60
US<50ft -
Sediment contral along any ] ] A . Z
223 perimeter Yes - No (__Y'e) No g 9’[‘”’%‘ Bt Aewr Chonmae I
Sediment control along any . Yes - . =
223 | perimeter e o _Y Yo lno Se Sl B wee SF 5u»ﬂ-er-
Sediment control along any . . . . i
223 peritmeter Yes * No e} * No Ns el ! B P oast - 4 J—vl_r
Sediment control along any . . O .
223 | it v N | (398 s It Gduent Bpnl
Sediment control along any . . .
2.2.3 | perimeter Yes * No (;95 Ne 1po {! t\mW&f BMP a/Mc. Fog L p“UK
Sediment control along any . . .
2.23 perimeter Na Yes *No | Gedy N,{- tA 5V\M~1r PPN I a ‘il* g ¢ U’k
Sediment control along any . . . '
2.2.3 perimeter Yes *No Gﬁ No nyY S-"X\M BM? '.'!WK’IF 2n Wy st
2.2.4 | Minimize sediment track-out (Y)s + No - Yes « No P“‘V“L‘ Soen - Sw l«'\’/\- do l“‘w T\, ,‘5
2.2.5 | Manage stockpiles * Yes = No * Yes = No < b~ ]B

ESC Inspection Form_ Rev October 2018_CGP.docx






Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 11:53 AM

To: ‘Holcomb, Sarah, NMENV'

Subject: FW: Violation letter and fine invoice and holds placed on permitting and inspections-same
operator as previously reported

Attachments: C19E042A_Violation_Letter_Fine3.pdf; C19E042A_fine_invoice4.docx

FY

ONE |
ALBUQUE #=s
RQUE

CURTIS CHERNE, PE, QCIS
principal engineer
stormwater quality

0 505.924.3420

e ccherne@cabq.gov
cabq.gov/planning

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 11:52 AM

To: esmailhaidari0 mail.com

Subject: Violation letter and fine invoice and holds placed on permitting and inspections

Esmail,
See Violation Letter and Fine Invoice.

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

To: esmailhaidari060 @gmail.com

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

e ccherne@cabg.gov
cabq.gov/planning






Cherne, Curtis

From: Cheme, Curtis

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 12:21 PM

To: Woltenbarger, Jeanne

Subject: FW: Violation letter and fine invoice and holds placed on permitting and inspections
Attachments: C19E042A_Violation_Letter_Fine3.pdf; C19E042A_fine_invoice4.docx

Jeanne,

Please do not close out the Rohan Work Order until site is mitigated and he pays his fines. He is up to $6000 now.
If | require assistance from my Supervisor, | will contact Brennon Williams.
Since Shahab’s brother is involved, | do not wish to involve Shahab as it may create a conflict for him.

ONE |
ALBUQUE #=
RQUE

CURTIS CHERNE, PE, QCIS
principal engineer
stormwater quality

0 505.924.3420

e ccherne@cabq.gov
cabq.gov/planning

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 11:52 AM

To: esmailhaidari mail.com

Subject: Violation letter and fine invoice and holds placed on permitting and inspections

Esmuail,
See Violation Letter and Fine Invoice.

ONE _
ALBUQUE ==
RQUE

CURTIS CHERNE, PE, QCIS
principal engineer
stormwater quality

0 505.924.3420

e ccherne@cabq.gov
cabq.gov/planning






CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Qctober 16, 2018

Esmail Haidari, Senemar, LLC, esmailhaidari060@ gmail.com

Site: Rohan Subdivision

Re: Drainage Ordinance (14-5-2-1) Violations for Erosion and Sediment Control

Dear Mr. Haidari,

Self-inspection reports were not provided to the City per Violation Letier(s) dated
8-24-18, 9-24-18 and 10-5-18.

Self-inspections and accompanying reports are required once every 14 days and
within 24 hours after a precipitation event of 0.25 inch or greater.

Per our phone conversation on 10-12-18, you are refusing to submit self-inspection
reports or take responsibility for your site.
Required mitigation:

PO Box 1293 1. Perform self-inspections and document conditions on an inspection report(s)
and provide the report(s) to the City.

Self-inspection reports can be hand-delivered, e-mailed or kept on-site. If kept

Albuguerque on-site, the location is to be communicated to the City and the location must be
accessible to the City during regular work hours.
NM 87103 Per the previous Violation letter, the City is assessing a fine of $5000. This fine is for

ten days. It is to be paid within 30 days and/or prior to close-out of the Work Order,
whichever comes first.

Additional days may be added if the violation is not mitigated within ten days. In
addition, your non-compliance is being reported to the New Mexico Environment
Department, Surface Water Quality Bureau to aid in the determination if this issue is to
be forwarded to the EPA. .

In addition, a hold has been placed on approving future submittals through Hydrology
and holds have been placed on permitting and inspections until mitigation is complete.

www.cabq.gov

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3420, ccherne@cabg.gov.

Sincerely,
aMZ; ¢ (,Avwk-/

Curtis Cherne, P.E.
Principal Engineer, Stormwater Quality
Planning Dept.

Albuquerque - Making History 1706-2006



/ Drainage, Flood Control and Erosion Control/

ground capture and deep basins that can be difficult to maintain.
3. Reduce runoff. Drain impervious areas to landscape areas and
minimize directly connected impervious areas. Reduce the amount
of impervious areas (e.g. use porous pavement or gravel for low-use
or emergency access) and select treatment techniques that promote
infiltration.
Integrate stormwater quality management and flood control,
when practical. f the site is required to detain runoff for flood control
purposes, the facility used for flood control can be modified for storm-
water quality by establishing the overflow elevation above the design
standard volume.
5. Landscape stormwater management facilities. A stormwater man-
agement facility can be an attractive addition to the site, rather than just
an unimproved dirt area. In additjon, landscaping will minimize the
potential for erosion and therefofe minimize the amount of required
maintenance,
Consider surface conveyance/as an alternative to pipes..
Design facilities for easier maintenance. Fine soils may clog void
spaces with time. The designer should consider a capture area for fine
ilBwwhere stormwater enters the facility that can be easily replaced or
{ped.

B

6
7\

6-11(B) EFFE
STORMWATER

DEV. ELOPMENT TY P, 34

Development Percentage Buildings.] Parking

Type Parking/Paving | Footprint \ 1
Dense Urban 0-5% 90-100% On-StFt?eTSllflucture
High Density | 01 0% 0-15% 80-90% | On-Street Structure
Mixed Use and Surface
Commercialf | 5-15% 40-60% 25-50% | Surface

Industri

Low Density | 10-25% 30-50% 25-60% | Surface

Mixed Use

Residential 30-70% 5-20% 30-70% | Surface
Educational/ | 15-60% 10-25% 25-60% | Surface

Institutional

Parks/Open | 80-95% 5-15% 0-10% Surface

Space ;

The following methods can be used to improve stormwater quality:

37 G]mm ORAFT: JUNE 18, 2018









City of Albuquerque

: Planning Department

Stormwater Control Permit for Erosion and Sediment Control

Project Title_Rohan Subdivision

Project Location (Major Cross Streets/Atroyo

or address) Wyoming Blvd NE at Eagle Rock Rd. Albuguerque, NM

Property Owner: (Note: If applying for a Building Permit, the “Company” or “Owner” name on this form
must match the “Owner” name on the Building Permit.}

Company Name or Owner Name: Senemar, LLC.

Responsible Person: (Note: Name below may be the same as Owner Name above if there is no Company Name)
Name:_Esmail Haidari

Phone Number: 505-250-6088
E-mail.aeclic@aol-com— ‘-LS/MA;([/\A-‘\ dari06o @:’;,A-Q:' LG,

Site Contact: (if different than Property Owner info above.)

Name: Shawn Biazer

Phone: 505-804-5013

e-mail:_aecllc(@aol.com

For City personnel use only:
City Personnel Signature: 615“ & C/é«)— Date F~12-17

{Rev June 2017) <19 B tr A




On Sun, Oct 21, 2018 at 11:50 PM Esmail Haidari <esmailhaidari060@ gmail.com> wrote:

Good morning Curtis,

First of all, thank you for your advise last week.

After I met with you at the City last week on Friday, I met Shaun Biazar at the site on and I shared all
information with him.

They will start to cleaning up the site tomorrow and it might take 2 to 3 days to finish and I will inform
you immediately after it's done.

Thanks again,

Esmail

This message has been analyzed by Deep Discovery Email Inspector.



Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Wednesday, Cctober 24, 2018 8:07 AM
To: 'Esmail Haidari'

Ce: aeclic@aol.com

Subject: RE: site clean up

Esmail,

Thanks for the update, however, filter socks can be set up in the rain and | recommend that you do it especially at the
inlets on Eagle Rock. Yes, someone will get wet.
| will be out tomorrow to check on the site.

| can meet you there. You don’t have to be there, but it usually goes better. | have a meeting first thing in the
morning. Does 1:30 work for you?

still expecting self-inspection reports.

| am still not convinced that SBS construction is going to help.

ONE |
ALBUQUE """
RQUE

CURTIS CHERNE, PE, QCIS
principal engineer
stormwater quality

0 505.924.3420

e ccherne@cabq.gov

cabq.gov/planning

From: Esmail Haidari ilto:esmailhaidarid60@amail.
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 5:10 AM

To: Cherne, Curtis; aeclic@aol.com

Cc: esmail haidari
Subject: Re: site clean up

Good morning Curtis,

Due to the weather and raining our general contractor SBS construction was not able to clean up the site.
But for your information they closed the both side of the Eagle Rock for paving, Therefore, there is no
traffic on the south side of the project between west side of the AMAFCA channel and Wyoming to push
the dirt and mud to the Wyoming and west of the channel.

Shaun, as we discussed last week. Curtis suggested to have a filter just at the storm drain inlet on Eagle
Rock. I hope you will take care of that.

Thanks,
Esmail



Please note that for very important reason i'm going out of town tomorrow early morning till Oct 29,
2018.

Therefore, I would appreciate it if you and Shaun both meet at the site tomorrow and make Shaun to
understand all the issues. I'm positive Shaun will take care of all of your requirement immediately after
weather dose allow him.

Thank you both,
Esmail

On Wed, Oct 24, 2018 at 8:07 AM Cherne, Curtis <CCherne @cabg.gov> wrote:

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

Still expecting self-inspection reports.

| am still not convinced that SBS construction is going to help.

Error] Filename not specified.

CURTIS CHERNE, PE, QCIS
principal engineer
stormwater quality

0 505.924.3420

e ccherne@cabq.gov

cabqg.gov/planning




Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 3:58 PM
To: ‘Esmail Haidari'

Cc: aeclic@aol.com

Subject: RE: site clean up

Esmail,

| have personally installed filter sock in the rain.

Other contractors/owners have installed BMPs in the rain.

Rain is not an acceptable reason for not installing BMPs to prevent sediment and wastes from entering the City’s
drainage system.

You had requested 2 or 3 days. They were given. 2 or 3 days does not mean longer than that.
| will be there at 1:30 tomorrow for a follow-up inspection.

Shawn is copied on this e-mail.

ONE |
ALBUQUE
RQUE

CURTIS CHERNE, PE, QCIS
principal engineer
stormwater quality

0 505.924.3420

e ccherne@cabg.gov
cabqg.gov/planning

From: Esmail Haidari [mailto:esmailhaidariQg0@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 12:33 PM

To: Cherne, Curtis; aeclic@aol.com
Subject: Re: site clean up

Curtis and Shaun,

Curtis, Thanks a lot for your advise.

As I mentioned before, SBS construction ""Shaun Biaza' who is our General contractor, managing the
project and also only responsible for all of the issues at the Rohan subdivision project. Last

week Friday In my present Shaun requested his crow to do all of your requirements at the site But It
seems like due on weather and raining they were not able to do any thing yet.



Implementation Schedule for Stormwater Quality Inspection Criteria

October 2018
Requirement (paragraph number from CGP) Phase in time (days)
1. Post a Notice of your Permit Coverage, 1.5 immediate
2. Owner submit eNOI documentation, new sites 1.4 30
3. Installation of stormwater controls 2.13 immediate
4. Install sediment controls 223 immediate
5. Minimize track-out 224 immediate
6. Remove track-out by end of the day 224 immediate
7. Manage Stockpiles 225 30
8. Minimize dust 226 immediate
9. Protect Storm drain inlets 2.2.10 immediate
10. Minimize erosion of conveyances 2.2.11 immediate
1t. Sediment Basins 2.2.12 immediate
12. Stabilize exposed portions of the site 2.2.14 60
13. Equipment and vehicle fueling, spill kits 2.3.1 30
14. Storage handling, building products, wastes  2.3.3 30
15. Washing applicators and containers 234 immediate
16. Corrective action deadlines 52 immediate
17. Mitigation time of seven days na immediate

Most of the requirements with a phase in time of “immediate’ are current construction site
inspection criteria and therefore do not merit additional time to phase in. Exceptions to this are:
Post a notice of your permit coverage and minimize dust.

Phase in time is from the date, 10-7-18, which is the date the ordinance was published plus 5
days.

Link to the NPDES Construction General Permit;

hitps://www .epa.gov/sites/production/files/2017-06/documents/2017_cgp_final_permit_508.pdf
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WITNESS my hand and seal this day of ,20

Katy Duhigg, City Clerk
City of Albuquerque
Bernalillo County, New Mexico

APPROVED:

Shahab Biazar, City Engineer

Date:

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

e

SS
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )

On this the day of 20 , before me appeared Katy
Duhigg Y. Howard to me personally known, who being by me duly sworn or affirmed did say
that she/he is the City Clerk of the City of Albuquerque, County of Bernalillo, State of New
Mexico, and that said instrument was signed and sealed in behalf of said City of Albuquerque by
authority of its City Council and the laws of the State of New Mexico and of said City of
Albuguergue, and the County Clerk acknowledges said instrument to be the free act and Claim
and Notice of Lien of the City of Albuquerque.

(SEAL)

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public

X ARELUWASHAREVAGREKIC\claim notice of lien figure 30.doc Revised 3/2015
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CLAIM AND NOTICE OF LIEN

TITLE OF PROJECT:
SUBDIVIDER:
CITY PROJECT NO.:

The City of Albuquerque (“City”) claims a lien (“City Lien”) on the real property
described below for non-payment of Drainage Ordinance (14-5-2-1) Fines and Stormwater
Quality Inspection fees in connection with the development of (name of subdivision)

L]

said fines and inspection fees have been sent to the Owner of the property and he/she is refusing
to pay said fines and fees.

OWNER:

ADDRESS OF OWNER:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

RECORDING INFORMATION: Recorded in the Office of the Clerk of Bernalillo County,
New Mexico in Book , at page ,on , 20
as Document No.

FORMER LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

RECORDING INFORMATION: Recorded in the Office of the Clerk of Bernalillo County,

New Mexico in Book , at page ,on
20 , as Document No.
AMOUNT: § ., plus any costs incurred for a title search and update, which

amount shall bear interest at the rate of 10 percent (10%) per year from the date of filing of this
Claim and Notice of Lien.

PERIOD OF TIME COVERED: Until Drainage Ordinance Fines and Stormwater Quality

Inspection fees in the amount shown above are paid and the construction site is brought into
compliance with the City’s Drainage Ordinance (14-5-2-1)

lol2






Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 11:21 AM

To: Williams, Brennon

Subject: authorization to act as City Engineer for Rohan Subdivision
Brennon,

| am having issues with the Owner at Rohan Subdivision, Esmail Haidari.

He refuses to be in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance. He has been written numerous Violation Letters and fined
three times. He still refuses to accept his responsibility.

My next step is to file a lien against the property. The lien form requires the City Engineer’s signature and | also need to
approve the P- Card authorization for the filing fee.

The reason | am requesting authorization to act as City Engineer for all actions requiring City Engineer approval at Rohan
Subdivision is that Shahab Biazar's brother, Shawn Biazar, is involved with the project as the General Contractor for the
infrastructure improvements and his company prepared the Work Order Construction plans.

| do not wish for Shahab to have a conflict of interest.

I currently have “holds” in Hydrology, DRC, DRB and in Building and Safety (POSSE) to help Mr. Haidari come into
compliance. These are all relatively unofficial.

| request your authorization for me to act as City Engineer for all actions requiring City Engineer approval related to
Rohan Subdivision.

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

ONE ,
ALBUQUE *s
RQUE

CURTIS CHERNE, PE, QCIS
principal engineer
stormwater quality

0 505.924.3420

e ccherne@cabqg.gov
cabq.gov/planning



Cherne, Curtis

From: Williams, Brennon

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 12:03 PM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Subject: RE: authorization to act as City Engineer for Rohan Subdivision
Curtis -

Thank you for your email. | understand your concerns about ensuring transparency and avoiding the impression of a
conflict of interest. Please act as the City Engineer for the associated actions and approvals for the Rohan Subdivision.

Let me know if there’s anything | can do to assist.

Sincerely,
Brennon

ONE
ALBUQUE °*""°
RQUE

BRENNON WILLIAMS
deputy planning director
0 505.924.3454

e bnwilliams @cabqg.gov
cabq.gov/planning

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 11:21 AM

To: Williams, Brennon <bnwilliams®cabg.gov>

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

PO Box 1293

Albuquerque

NM 87103

www.cabg.gov

October 5, 2018

Esmail Haidari, Senemar, LLC, esmailhaidari060@ gmail.com
Copy: Shawn Biazar, accllc@apl.com

Site: Rohan Subdivision

Re: Drainage Ordinance (14-5-2-1) Violations for Erosion and Sediment Control

Dear Mr. Haidari,

Self-inspection reports were not provided to the City per Violation Letter(s) dated
8-24-18 and 9-24-18.

Self-inspections and accompanying reports are required once every 14 days and
within 24 hours after a precipitation event of 0.25 inch or greater.

Required mitigation:

1. Perform self-inspections and document conditions on an inspection report(s)
and provide the report(s) to the City.

Self-inspection reports can be hand-delivered, e-mailed or kept on-site. If kept
on-site, the location is to be communicated to the City and the location must be
accessible to the City during regular work hours.

Per the previous Violation letter, the City is assessing a fine of $500. This fine is for
one day.

Additional days may be added if the violation is not mitigated within ten days. In
addition, your non-compliance is being reported to the New Mexico Environment
Department, Surface Water Quality Bureau to aid in the determination if this issue is to
be forwarded to the EPA.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3420, ccherne @cabq.gov.

Sincerely,

(o @ (Mewn.

Curtis Cherne, P.E.
Principal Engineer, Stormwater Quality
Planning Dept.

Albuguerque - Making History 1706-2006






CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

10/)12/2018

&

Wyoming BId North end-no sediment BMP.

Required mitigation:

1. Provide a posting per paragraph 1.5 of the NPDES CGP.
PO Box 1293 2. Provide a sediment BMP for the buffer area along Eagle Rock Ave.
3. Remove sediment from the gutter in Eagle Rock Ave.—~
4. Provide inlet protection. ~
Albuquerque 5. Provide a sediment BMP or stabilize the area uphill from the channel with no

sediment BMP.

6. Provide a sediment BMP for graded lots. -

7. Provide a sediment BMPs for east and west gutters on site. ,

NM 87103 8. Remove the construction waste pile with litter near channel..

9. Provide a waste receptacle.

10. Remove the concrete wash-out in Wyoming ROW.—

11. Provide a wash-out facility.

12. Provide a sediment BMP at gutter at the south and north ends of the
Wyoming ROW and gap in sediment BMP at the south end of Wyoming Blvd.

www.cabq.gov

If the violations are not mitigated within 7 days, the property owner is subject to
a fine of $500/day per the City’s Drainage Control Ordinance.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3420, ccherne@cabg.gov.
Sincgrely,
émﬁ ¢ LA\«\.
Curtis Cherne, P.E.

Principal Engineer, Stormwater Quality
Planning Dept.

Albuguerque - Making History 1706-2006






'O Box 1293

Albuquerque

NM 87103

www.cabq.gov

West gutter-No sediment BMP.

Albuquerque - Making History 1706-2006






10741272018

PO Box 1293

Albuquerque

NM 87103

10/12/2918

Construction waste and litter pile near channel.

Albuguerque - Making History 1706-2006






Concrete wash-out.
PO Box 1293

Albuquerque

NM 87103

www.cabq.gov

Albugquerque - Making History 1706-2006
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No inlet protection.

A T

'O Box 1293

Albuquerque

NM 87103

www.cabq.gov

‘.f
)

]3i§turb area uphill from channel with no sediment BMP.

Albuquerque - Making Histery 1706-2006






CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

. o iy

No sediment BMP.

PO Box 1293
Albuquerque

NM 87103

Sediment in gutter and on top of curb.

Albuguerque - Making Histery 1706-2006






CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

October 12, 2018

Esmail Haidari, Senemar, LLC, esmailhaidariO60 @ gmail.com
Shawn Biazar, aecllc@aol.com

Site: Rohan Subdivision

Re: Drainage Ordinance (14-5-2-1) Violations for Erosion and Sediment Control

Dear Mr. Haidari,
The following violations were observed at today’s inspection:

|. The site was not posted per paragraph 1.5 of the NPDES CGP.

2. No sediment BMP for the buffer area along Eagle Rock Ave.

3. Sediment in gutter of Eagle Rock Ave.

4. No inlet protection.

5. There is a disturbed area uphill from the channel with no sediment BMP.
6. No sediment BMP for graded lots .

7. No sediment BMPs for east and west gutters on site.

8. Construction waste pile with litter near channel.

9. There was no waste receptacle.

10. Concrete wash-out in Wyoming ROW.

11. There was no wash-out facility.

12. No sediment BMP at gutter at the south and north ends of the Wyoming
ROW and gap in sediment BMP at the south end of Wyoming Blvd.

PO Box 1293
Albuquerque
NM 87103 Photos of the violations are shown below:

www,cabq.gov
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" City of Albuquerque Planning Department
One Stop Shop-Development and Building Services
Drainage Control Ordinance
Violation Invoice
Date 10-16-18

Permit Number: 2018 000 028 Category Code: 971
Project: Rohan Subdivision

Property Legal Description/Address: Rohan Subdivision

Property Owner: Senemar, LLC.

Property Contact/Invoice sent to: Esmail Haidari: esmailhaidari060@gmail.com

Description of Violation: Erosion and Sediment Controls

Date(s) of Violation: 10-6-18 through 10-15-18

Fine:

$500/day $500.00
Number of days: 10

Total due: $5000.00

Total due is to be paid within 30 days of receipt of this invoice and/or prior to close-out of the
Work Order, whichever comes first. After 30 days if payment is not made, a municipal lien may
be placed on the property and non- payment will result in delay of future approvals related to the
project.

The fine can be paid at any City of Albuquerque Treasury location. Bring three copies of this
invoice to Treasury. The most convenient may be at Plaza del Sol, 600 2™ St, NW. Provide a
copy of the receipt to Stormwater Quality, Suite 400 600 2" S, NW, or e-mail to
ccherne@cabq.gov.

Rev. February 2016






# City of Albuquerque Planning Department
One Stop Shop-Development and Building Services
Drainage Control Ordinance
Violation Invoice
Date 10-5-18

Permit Number: 2018 000 027 Category Code: 971
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

Date(s) of Violation: 9-24-18

Fine:

$500/day $500.00
Number of days: 1

Total due: $500.00

Total due is to be paid within 30 days of receipt of this invoice and/or prior to close-out of the
Work Order. After 30 days if payment is not made, a municipal lien may be placed on the
property and non- payment will result in delay of future approvals related to the project.

The fine can be paid at any City of Albuquerque Treasury location. Bring three copies of this
invoice to Treasury. The most convenient may be at Plaza del Sol, 600 2" St. NW. Provide a
copy of the receipt to Stormwater Quality, Suite 400 600 2™ St. NW, or e-mail to
ccherne@cabq.gov.

Rev. February 2016






City of Albuquerque Planning Department
One Stop Shop-Development and Building Services
Drainage Control Ordinance
Violation Invoice
Date 9-24-18

Permit Number: 2018 000 026 Category Code: 971
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
invoice to Treasury. The most convenient may be at Plaza del Sol, 600 2" St NW. Provide a
copy of the receipt to Stormwater Quality, Suite 400 600 2™ St. NW, or e-mail to
ccherne@cabq.gov.

Rev, February 2016






2.2.6 | Minimize Dust

2.2.10 ! Protect Storm Drain Inlets

2.2.10 | Protect Storm Drain Inlets

Minimize crosion of
conveyance channels

2211

2.2.12 | Sediment Basins

Stabilize exposed portions of

2214 the site,

Stabilize exposed portions of

22.14 the sile,

Stabilize exposed portions of

2.2.14 the site.

2.2.14| S1abilize exposed portions of
the site.

23.1 Equnpmcnl and Vehicle
Fueling

Equipment and Vehicle
23.2 Washing

2.3.3 | Building Material Storage

Fuel, oil, hydraulic fluid,
2.3.3 | petroleum products and
chemical storage

Construction and Domestic
2.3.3 Wasies
asles

Construction and Domestic
23.3 Wastes

Washing Applicators used
2.3.4 | for paint, stucco, concrete,
elc.

Washing Applicators used
2.3.4 | for paint, stucco, concrele,
clc.

Washing Applicators used
2.3.4 |for paint, slucco, concrete,
clc,

2.4 |Dewatering

2.1 |Discharge off site? SN G @

4 | Self-Inspection Reports Noat il Regur ,d|’l..alcst Report Date:

Notes: (City Inspecior Use) Items in compliance can be left blank.
(1) Maintenance is to be complete by the end of the next business day.
(2) Corrective Actions are to be complete within 7 days.

Noites:

schojulel v pane thday  Lub o wis ho et

City of Albuquerque Stormwater Inspector Signature and Date: _@/Vk— ¢ OA' /0‘5,/ ~/€

Signatitre Date
Contact Info: Curtis Cherne, 505-924-3420, ccherne@cabq.gov

ESC Inspection Form_ Rev2 October 2018_CGP.docx






City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

Project Name RO l'\o-h S\(&BA
and Location t/U 10”'\;\3 O~ a fqau Eg C’(.

.\ 2
! o1 Yaet , C19Ffo¥2A4
Site Contact Name & Agency Es 1 H A ESC File No.

NPDES ID No.
Sanemar~ LLC
Date of Inspection 1o~ 3~ B Sta'lrrit;;lind g, ’Qj"/ 4‘} 56
. [

Lo

COA Inspector Name Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality

Describe Present

Phase of Construction Cu "~ fJ‘r\‘ Cr“wu; .r‘d'@_l_ Y

Type of Inspection:
* Regular . @ cvent  + Post-storm event (>025inch) * 311/ Complaint Response - éol_lc@p
Weather Information
Weather at time of this inspection? Temperature: ~ %5

= Clear - Cloudy @n » Sleet - Fog - Snowing = Windy

Has there been a storm event since the si as Permitted? (icj * No
Amount; - <" + 4 o AU" >3% <« Show oy

p—— .
Inspection

Corrective
CGP Maintenance Action

BMP / Activity Required? Required? |Location and Notes
(1) 2)

1.5 | Post a Notice I/' 0 _P_DSJ"‘\H
% vy

Provide and maintain Natural
2.2.1 | buffer when Waters of the
US =501

Sediment control along any
2.2.3 perimeter /

Silt QF“‘U- aef Lﬂ\rw:'! -ty "'L"

Sediment control along any
223 perimeter

Sediment control along any

2.2.3 perimeter

—2 23 Sediment control along any
= | perimeter

223 Sediment contro} along any
** | perimeter

Sediment control along any
2.2.3 perimeter

Sediment control along any

22.3 perimeter

2.2.4 | Minimize sediment track-out

2.2.5 | Manage stockpiles

ESC Inspection Form_ Rev2 October 2018_CGP.docx






City of Albvaveraue Traasury
Datexi2/7/2018 Off ice:AHHEX
Stat 10: CashiertE37033
RPakbchs 98461 Trans 233
Permit: 201800026
Receipt Hum DOS37206
Poument Total @$500.00
. . (910 Droinase Mon Comelad a0y, 0o
City of Albuquerque Planning Department  check Tendered : $65 000,101

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
copy of the receipt to Stormwater Quality, Suite 400 600 2" St. NW, or e-mail to
ccherne@cabg.gov.

Rev. February 2016






City of Albvavergue Treasury
Date:12/7/2018 OFF iceitANHEX
Staot ID: CashiersE39083
Batche 2861 Trans %233
Ferait: 2018000027
Receipt Hum 00537207
Prument Tobal:$I00,a
0210 Drainoge Hon Cowrloi $E00. 00

City of Albuquerque Planning Department  ¢heck Tender=d 65 00¢. 1K)
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

TFine:

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
inveice to Treasury. The most convenient may be at Plaza del Sol, 600 2" St. NW. Provide a
copy of the receipt to Stormwater Quality, Suite 400 600 2" S¢. NW, or e-mail to

ccherne @cabq.gov.

Rev, February 2016






City of Albuaueraue Treosury
Datesl2/7/2018 Off icetANNEX
Stat ID: Cashier tE37083
Batchs: FE61 Trons F:33
Permit: 2013000028
Receipt Num GO53720%
Payment Total:$S,000.00
. ) 0915 Orainase Hon Conelai $55 (001, Q)
City of Albuquerque Planning Department  Check Tendered = 36,000,001

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

Sent: Friday, December 07, 2018 1:17 PM
To: 'mdahrling @ oldrepublictitle.com’
Subject: Esmail Haidari-Rohan Subdivision

| have the receipts that show Mr. Haidari paid his fines. As stated in “Period of Time Covered” the lien is in effect until
the fines are paid and the site is brought into compliance.
Esmail still needs to submit a self-inspection report to bring his site into compliance.

Once the self-inspection report is received | will process the Release of Lien.

ONE |
ALBUQUE "¢
RQUE

CURTIS CHERNE, PE, QCIS
principal engineer
stormwater quality

0 505.924.3420

e ccherne@cabgq.gov
cabq.gov/planning






Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2018 8:28 AM

To: aecllc @aol.com; esmailhaidari060 @ gmail.com

Subject: Rohan Subd Construction Site Inspection

Attachments: Rohan_Inspection_report_10-31-18.pdf; not_buried.jpg; not_buried2.jpg; NOI Posting

Notice_ Nov_18.docx

Shawn,

Good maorning.

Cassandra and | were out at the site yesterday for the follow-up inspection. Too bad the rain interfered with the
paving. Saw CGl out there.

| have attached yesterday’s inspection report.

The site is looking way better. Thanks.
A few things are still needed:

1. Bury the silt fence.

2. Post a notice. | have attached a blank form that you can use. Cassandra told me that esmail or you were provided a
laminated one from Inspections Plus that is all filled out.

3. Still need at least one inspection report. Let me know if you need a blank copy of the report. | would like to put this
one to bed.

ONE .
ALBUQUE ™"
RQUE

CURTIS CHERNE, PE, QCIS
principal engineer
stormwater quality

0 505.924.3420

e ccherne@cabqg.gov
cabg.gov/planning






10/:12/2018

Wyoming Blvd North d—o sediment BMP.

Required mitigation:
1. Provide a posting per paragraph 1.5 of the NPDES CGP.
PO Box 1293 2. Provide a sediment BMP for the buffer area along Eagle Rock Ave.
1 B . ; o s ot ROTKAVE -~
-4 Provide-inletprowction. =
5. Provide a sediment BMP or stabilize the arca uphill from the channel with no
sediment BMP.
6. Provide a sediment BMP for graded lots. i
7. Provide a sediment BMPs for east and west gutters on site. ,
NM 87103 8. Remove the construction waste pile with litter near channel..
9. Provide a wasle receptacle.

] ]. P . I l E cIo
12. Provide a sediment BMP at gu-t-ler—a{-t-he-seuth and-nerth-cadgotthe
Woming-REOW-and gap in sediment BMP at the south end of Wyoming Blvd.

Albuquerque

www.cabq.gov

If the violations are not mitigated within 7 days, the property owner is subject to
a fine of $500/day per the City’s Drainage Control Ordinance.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3420, ccherne @cabg.gov.
Sincgrely,
d[‘k ¢ (,Avvx
Curtis Cherne, P.E.

Principal Engineer, Stormwater Quality
Planning Dept.

Albuguergue - Making Hissory 1706-2006



0 505.924.3420

e ccherne@cabg.gov

cabg.gov/planning

From: Esmail Haidari [mailto:esmailhaidari mail.com
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 12:33 PM

To: Cherne, Curtis; aecllc@aol.com

Subjeck: Re: site clean up

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

From: Esmail Haidari <esmailhaidari060@ gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 7:39 PM

To: Cherne, Curlis; aecllc@aol.com

Subject: Re: site clean up

Attachments: image001.jpg

Curtis,

We understand your situation.

Hereby we are asking SBS construction "Shan Biazar" to be at the site tomorrow and follow up on all of
your requirements. As I mentioned in my previous email it is not possible for me to be at the site
tomorrow duec to my daughter's wedding in Santa Fe. I will be in town Oct 29, 2018.

Shaun, i would like for you to meet with Curtis as our SWPPP representative on site tomorrow at 1:30 to
ensure all required BMPs are implemented.

Senemar LLC,
Esmail Haidari

On Wed, Oct 24, 2018 at 3:57 PM Cherne, Curtis <CCherne @cabg.gov> wrote:
Esmail,
| have personally installed filter sock in the rain.
Other contractors/owners have installed BMPs in the rain.

Rain is not an acceptable reason for not installing BMPs to prevent sediment and wastes from entering the City's
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



bl



Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 3:13 PM

To: aecllc @aol.com; esmailhaidari060@ gmail.com
Subject: status of Rohan Subd

Shawn,

Thank you for meeting me at the site today.
| noticed that you were working on the violations in the last letter.

Not all were done, but since you are working on it, | am willing to give you an extension until CO8 Tuesday October 3ot
2018

| have scheduled another inspection for 9 am the next day.

| have attached:
1. The fix list.
2. The inspection report.

Esmail,
In addition, there is still an outstanding violation for no self-inspection reports, which you have been fined three times

and it is still open for future action by the City. One of the fines is past due and your noncompliance is not considered
complete until they are all paid.

We also checked a couple days ago and you have not paid any of the Stormwater Quality Inspection fee invoices. There
is a $100 inspection fee each time an inspector performs an inspection at your site.

ONE |
ALBUQUE #=
RQUE

CURTIS CHERNE, PE, QCIS
principal engineer
stormwater quality

0 505.924.3420

e ccherne@cabq.gov
cabq.gov/planning
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Production Site-Bernalillo County Assessor's Office Page 1 of 1

Trdy = 206-18

ARID: 101906425148921933

i ———TRACKING: A NBHD: 2264 y ROLL: RP
SENEMA LLC CC‘. NV o W m e _m>m_|-m|_nWIn_A AV ol “ ’
Legal Description {LEGDAT) Ld™ W Qv /e &M.,.l C
el HS
* TAX YEAR * 2018 ﬁ 5 F[\\I”u‘|\l
SITUS EAGLE ROCK AV NE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87113 v L C - omni ~
Tax District A1 d- Santpe (
Legal: Lf 4)PLAT OF LOTS 1 THRU 4 ROHAN SUBDIVISION CONT 0.1784 e,
AC™ (e ~ 0 v
Lo A Fu=e
Deeded Acres 1784
SqFt 7771
Initial Listing Date 08/27/2018
Job Number 85 .
Plat Number 2018C-85) prg Gp der C Ale\
File Dale 07/02/2018
Subdivision Name ROHAN
Notes: CHILD OF SPLIT FROM 101906425349221916

Printed on Friday, October 26, 2018, at 9:23:27 AM EST

http://vmiworldweb/iasworldtest/Datalets/PrintDatalet.aspx ?pin=101906425148921933&itemkey=&gsp=FULL_LEGAL&tax... 10/26/2018






Cherne, Curtis

From: Esmail Haidari <esmailhaidari060 @gmail.com>
Sent: Sunday, October 21, 2018 11:51 PM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Cc: aecllc@aol.com; esmail haidari

Subject: site clean up

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
you immediately after it’s done,

Thanks again,

Esmail

This message has been analyzed by Deep Discovery Email Inspector.



Due to the weather and raining our general contractor SBS construction was not able to clean up the
site. But for your information they closed the both side of the Eagle Rock for paving, Therefore, there is
no traffic on the south side of the project between west side of the AMAFCA channel and Wyoming to
push the dirt and mud to the Wyoming and west of the channel.

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

They will start to cleaning up the site tomorrow and it might take 2 to 3 days to finish and I will
inform you immediately after it's done.

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

I am still not convinced that SBS construction is going to help.

Error! Filename not specified.

CURTIS CHERNE, PE, QCIS
principal engineer
stormwater quality

0 505.924.3420

e ccherne@cabq.gov

cabg.gov/planning

From: Esmail Haidari [mailto:esmailhaidari060@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 5:10 AM

To: Cherne, Curtis; aeclic@aol.com
Cc: esmail haidari
Subject: Re: site clean up

Good morning Curtis,



s, Curtis

Cherne, Curtis

Thursday, October 25, 2018 12:57 PM

Wolfenbarger, Jeanne; Hughes, James D.; Michel, Racquel M.; Dicome, Kym; Loyd, Tony J.
bject: FW: authorization to act as City Engineer for Rohan Subdivision

Good afternoon,

Brennon Williams has delegated me to act as City Engineer for all actions and approvals at Rohan Subdivision,
For now, no approvals of any form for Rohan Subdivision.

Please let me know when a submittal is made for the project.
Please inform your staff.
Thank you.

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

Let me know if there's anything | can do to assist.

Sincerely,
Brennon



ONE
ALBUQUE
RQUE

BRENNON WILLIAMS

deputy planning director
0 505.924.3454

e bnwilliams @cabg.gov
cabg.gov/planning

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 11:21 AM

To: Williams, Brennon <bnwilliams@cabg.gov>

Subject: authorization to act as City Engineer for Rohan Subdivision

Brennon,

I am having issues with the Owner at Rohan Subdivision, Esmail Haidari.
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
Subdivision is that Shahab Biazar’s brother, Shawn Biazar, is involved with the project as the General Contractor for the
infrastructure improvements and his company prepared the Work Order Construction plans.

I do not wish for Shahab to have a conflict of interest.

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

2.2.11

Stabilize exposed portions of
the site.
Stabilize exposed portions of
the site.
Stabilize exposed portions of
the site.
Stabilize exposed portions of
2.2.14 the sile.

Equipment and Vehicle
231 F:}cling
Equipment and Vehicle
Washing

2.3.3 | Building Material Storage

2.2.14

2.2.14

2.2.14

232

Fuel, vil, hydraulic fluid,
2.3.3 | petroleum products and
chemical storage

Construction and Domeslic
2.3.3 Wasles / &/ﬁ‘c,-( DIL Nl (lﬂ/ﬁ | = éﬂsu!ﬁ__.
233 Construction and Domestic 3 )
e | Wastes

Washing Applicators used
2.3.4 | for paint, stucco, concrete,
cic.

Washing Applicators used
2.3.4 | for paint. slucco, concrete, ,
ele, .
Washing Applicators used
2.3.4 | for paint, stucco, concrete,
elc.

2.4 |Dewatering

2.1 | Discharge 10 MS47 * Yes @

4 | Self-Inspection Reports * Yes @ Latest Report Date: Sy 44 A“F‘Hf‘ ?J‘ ﬂ iy
1 ed i 3 _'_'_e
Notes: (City Inspector Use) Items in compliance can be left blank.

(1) Maintenance is to be complete by the end of the next business day.
(2) Corrective Actions are to be complete within 7 days.

Notes:
° Lvs 2 44 etrg it owmd -0t [ 4 D

b (e, \ e 3 \ans £ wsde 9 AN~
sy by g Ot 24

3 A

‘M/A/ Socfl ot
4\-(411{%-(- d am M/UT" }fm\ an evﬁqf,,,. oq[-/ftmﬂlﬁlf‘f Fer 0@4/ Cr/b

Neyj
Clty of Albuquerque Stormwnter Inspector Signature and Date: M"&

Signature /
Contact Info: Curtis Cherne, 505-924-3420, ccherne@cabq.gov 6- P58

ESC Inspectlon Form_ Rev2 October 2018_CGP.docx






| Describe any incidents of non-compliance not documented above:

PRINT (Name and Title): For SBS Construction

Signature: Esmail Haidare 12/07/2018

Date:

ESC Inspection Form (Rev July 2017).docx






Are natural resource
areas (e.g., streams,
wetlands, mature trees,
efc.) protected with
barriers or similar
BMPs 7

q Yes gNo
Yes

Are perimieter controls
and sediment barriers
adequately installed
(keyed into substrate)
and maintained?

qYes gNo
Yes

qYes gNo

qYes gNo

Yes

Are discharge points
and receiving walers
free of any sediment
deposits ?

qYes gNo
Yes

gqYes gNo

Yes

Are storm drain inlets
properly protecied ?

qYes gNo
Yes

qYes gNo

Yes

6

Is the construction exit
preventing sediment
from being tracked off-
site,

lo the street?

gqYes gNo
Yes

gYes gNo

Yes

| 15 rnshtiter from

work areas collected
und placed in covered
dumpsters?

qYes qNo

qYes qNo

Yes

9

Are washout facilities
(c.g., paint, stucco,
conc.) available,
clearty marked,

and maintained?

qYes qNo
Yes

qgYes qNo

Yes

Are vehicle &
equipment fueling,
cleaning, and
mainienance areas free
of spills, leaks, or any
other delelerious
material?

qYes qNo
Yes

qYes gqNo

Yes

10

un

Are materials that are
polential stormwaler
conlaminants stored
inside or under cover?

qYes gNo
Yes

qYes qNo

Yes

Are non-stormwater
discharges (e.g., wash
waler, dewatering)
properly controlled?

gqYes qNo
Yes

qYes gNo

Yes

12

[s site being maintained
in compliance with
Consl. Gen. Permit ?

qYes gNo
Yes

qYes gNo

Yes

Non-Compliance

ESC Inspection Form (Rev July 2017).docx






Entrance / Track-Qut N/
A

Scdiment Controls / Silt Fence,
OK
Inlet Protection, Wattles, etc.

OIC

Ervsion Controls
OK
Housckeeping/Pollutant Controls

Dcbris/Pollutants/Sediment in MS4
OK
Notes

For SBS Construction Esmail Haidarn 12/067/2018
[s site buing maintained in compliance with the Drinage Ordinance ?(Yes (No

Signature Date

Overall Site lssKes: Below are some general site issues that should be assessed during insw:ctions.

\ Maintenanc |
Implemente e { :
P d? Wﬂ]“ired? | Cﬂ ¢ Action Ni and Notes

-
1 actively bdjng worked, \ssiatlo CRGATAL
properly stahjlized ?
X

\J A

ESC Inspection Form (Rev July 2017).docx






City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site

Inspection Report
General Information
Project Name
and Location
Site Contact Name & ESC File No.
Agency
Start/
Date of Inspection Dec 7,2018 End :;:ggpm
Time apm
Inspector Name, COA : ‘ e :
Dclll)t. ’ Ry SIS c—'—smar/ ﬁa:c{m /
Dcsf,:::::;?é?l: struction Construction is completed
Type of Inspection:
q Regular X q During storm event  q Post-storm event (>0.5inch) ¢ 311 / Complaint Response q Follow-Up
Weather Information
Weather at time of this inspection? Temperature:50 F

~ 30 F®
qClear qCloudyX qRain qSlect qFog qSnowing q Windy

Has there been a storm event since the site was Perm'itted? qY N qNoa&~
Amount: q<'4" qWto¥" [g> % q Silow =

Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection

ESC Inspection Form {Rev July 2017).docx






FIGURE 31
RELEASE OF LIEN

TITLE OF PROJECT: __ Rohan Subdivision
DEVELOPER: _ Senemar, LL.C

The City of Albuguerque, lienholder under a certain Claim and Notice of Lien filed of record in the office of
the County Clerk of Bernalillo County, State of New Mexico, on __11-2-18 , as Document No.:

2018096248 releases and discharges the following real property described in said
Lien, from the Lien and operation thereof.

REAL PROPERTY RELEASED: Lot 2 Plat of Lots 1 thru 4 Rohan Subdivision

_ filedon 11-2-18 as Document No. 201896248 , in the office of the County
Clerk of Bernalillo County, State of New Mexico.

WITNESS my hand and seal this 1\ day of __[\t¢ Em!m'.: 5 ; , 2018.

Ka‘t-)'/ Dubhi gg,"‘C!‘ty Cierk
‘City of Albuquerque
Bernalillo County, New Mexico

APPROVED:

Couits 6 e &

Shahab Biazar, City Engineer
Date: __ {2 /06—

OFFICIAL SEAL

Y\ Jazerai Gallegos

NOTARY PUBLIC
STATLE OF NEW MIOXICO

alilocar

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )

) ss.
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )

My (_mnnnsslon Lxpires

On this 1 day of _{}&2 tmbty— , 20 1Bbefore me appeared Katy Duhigg to me personally known,
who being by me duly sworn or affirmed did say that she is the City Clerk of the City of Albugquerque,
County of Bernalillo, State of New Mexico, and that said instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of said
City of Albuquerque by authority of its City Council and the laws of the State of New Mexico and of said
City of Albuguerque, and the County Clerk acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and Claim and
Notice of Lien of the City of Albuguerque.

(SEAL) Notary Public: ( ,%& @IQQHE

My Commission Expires: __g2 |y l 209\

Doctt 2018108633

12!17/2@18 Q3 49 PM_ Page. 1 of 1
5.00 Linda Stover, Berpallllo Counly

OB PR T, . ST B






FIGURE 31
RELEASE OF LIEN

TITLE OF PROJECT: _ Rohan Subdivision
DEVELOPER: _ Senemar, LL.C

The City of Albuguerque, lienholder under a certain Claim and Notice of Lien filed of record in the office of
the County Clerk of Bernalillo County, State of New Mexico, on __11-2-18 , as Document No.:

2018096249 releases and discharges the following real property described in said
Lien, from the Lien and operation thereof.

REAL PROPERTY RELEASED: Lot 4 Plat of Lots 1 thru 4 Rohan Subdivision

__fledon 11-2-18 as Document No. 201896249 , in the office of the County
Clerk of Bernalillo County, State of New Mexico.
WITNESS my hand and seal this 11 day of __[Nepe g.en. HWC , 2018.

Kaiy Duhigg, ‘City Clerk

City of Albuquerqué

Bernalillo County, New Mexico
APPROVED:

(oo o Ms  Lor

Shahab Biazar, City Engineer
Date: __/2 7618, (ZT  OFFICIAL SEAL

8yt Jazerai Gallegos

NOTARY PUBLIC

STATE OF NEW MEXICO ) M Y
} ss. s

COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )

On this A\ day of Decennber |, 20 Bhefore me appeared Katy Duhigg to me personally known,
who being by me duly sworn or affirmed did say that she is the City Clerk of the City of Albuquerque,
County of Bernalillo, State of New Mexico, and that said instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of said
City of Albuquerque by authority of its City Council and the laws of the State of New Mexico and of said
City of Albuquerque, and the County Clerk acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and Claim and
Notice of Lien of the City of Albuquerque.

(SEAL) Notary Public: % é’@ﬁ—\

My Commission Expires:___ " {1 \ 20

Doctt 2018108632

bl
12”7'2‘“8 03 “?,dpa"stf,?,g? Bernaullo County
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FIGURE 31
RELEASE OF LIEN

TITLE OF PROJECT: __Rochan Subdivision
DEVELOPER: _Senemar, LLC

The City of Albuquerque, lienholder under a certain Claim and Notice of Lien filed of record in the office of
the County Clerk of Bernalillo County, State of New Mexico, on __11-2-18 , as Document No.:

2018096247 releases and discharges the following real property described in said
Lien, from the Lien and operation thereof.

REAL PROPERTY RELEASED: Lot 1 Plat of Lots 1 thru 4 Rohan Subdivision
_ filedon 11-2-18 as Document No. 201896247 , in the office of the County
Clerk of Bernalillo County, State of New Mexico. .

WITNESS my hand and seal this ___1! day of DU emigt , 2018.

Catdo -\
Katy Dahligg, City Clesk—"
City of Albuguerque
Bernalillo County, New Mexico

APPROVED:

M‘QCAV rﬁr

Shahab Biazar, City Engineer
Date: _ /2 ~/0=-/8

OFFICIAL SEAL

N\ Jazerai Gallegos

NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF NFW MEXICO

Al

T
ornission Lxpires

STATE OF NEW MEXICO ) .
My C

COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )

On this A\ _day of _De¢ eminc- , 20tp before me appeared Katy Duhigg to me personally known,
who being by me duly sworn or affirmed did say that she is the City Clerk of the City of Albuquerque,
County of Bernalillo, State of New Mexico, and that said instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of said
City of Albuquerque by authority of its City Council and the laws of the State of New Mexico and of said
City of Albugquerque, and the County Clerk acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and Claim and
Notice of Lien of the City of Albuguerque.

r
(SEAL) Notary Public: C)M«M/W Qﬁé\

My Commission g(pires: 2 !’}OQ [

Doctt 2018108631
1
12/17/2018 0349 PM_Pags L Q. %115 County

e R i A T A Y






v

WITNESS my hand and seal this Zq “dayof __{ 2:;—! ;igf : 20 1%, .

o (P

Katy Duhigg, City Clerk
City of Albuquerque
Bernalillo County, New Mexico

APPROVED:

Mﬂ (/Avw_ Qaf\/‘

Shahab Biazar, City Engineer
Date: __/0 - 29-/4

GE=x  OFFICIAL SEAL
STATE OF NEW MEXICO ) i([r¥es)) Jazerai Gallegos

HOTARY PUBLIC

COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )

On this the _d M day of _ ()¢ tolets” 20_t'2 , before me appeared Katy
Duhigg to me personally known, who being by me duly sworn or affirmed did say that she/he is
the City Clerk of the City of Albuquerque, County of Bernalillo, State of New Mexico, and that
said instrument was signed and sealed in behalf of said City of Albuquerque by authority of its
City Council and the laws of the State of New Mexico and of said City of Albuquerque, and the

County Clerk acknowledges said instrument to be the free act and Claim and Notice of Lien of
the City of Albuquerque.

(SEAL) C)/I‘/H//W‘ ‘ W

Notgfy Pufflic

My Commission Expires:__&) [1 /909“

Ve
JHE B o
ey
B B

YL

20f2






CLAIM AND NOTICE OF LIEN

TITLE OF PROJECT: _ Rohan Subdivision
SUBDIVIDER: Senemar, LLC

The City of Albuquerque (“‘City”) claims a lien (“City Lien”) on the real property
described below for non-payment of Drainage Ordinance (14-5-2-1) Fines in connection with the
development of (name of subdivision) Rohan Subivision , said fines
have been sent to the Owner of the property and he/she has not paid said fines.

OWNER:

Senemar,LLC

ADDRESS OF OWNER: _12008 Gazelle Pl NE

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: _Lot 4 Plat of Lots 1 thru 4 Rohan Subdivision

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
New Mexico in Book , at page , on
20 , as Document No.

AMOUNT: $_6000.00 ., plus any costs incurred for a title search and update,
which amount shall bear interest at the rate of 10 percent (10%) per year from the date of filing
of this Claim and Notice of Lien.

PERIOD OF TIME COVERED: Until Drainage Ordinance Fines in the amount shown above
are paid and the construction site is brought into compliance with the City’s Drainage Ordinance
(14-5-2-1).

Doclt 2018096249

14/02/2018 11 33 AM Page 1 of 2
LIEN R:%25 .00 Linda Stover, Bernalillo County
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42
WITNESS my hand and seal this 229 day of (D ctober ,20 €.

Katy Duhigg,‘cny Clerk ~

City of Albuguerque
Bernalillo County, New Mexico

APPROVED:

(ot ¢ (Mo dor

Shahab Biazar, City Engineer

Date: /0= 29-~7¢

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

COUNTY OF BERNALILLO

On this the @2 day of

Oclobe~

=3 OFFICIAL SEAL
W)t Jazerai Gallegos

NOTARY PUBLIC
STATI OF NCW MEXIC ()

(

20_! 3 , before me appeared Katy

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

Chogans’ A

No ry ﬂlbllc

My Commission Expires: Qi / 2op|







CLAIM AND NOTICE OF LIEN

TITLE OF PROJECT: __Rohan Subdivision
SUBDIVIDER: Senemar, LLC

The City of Albuguerque (“City’") claims a lien (“City Lien”) on the real property
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

ADDRESS OF OWNER: _12008 Gazelle P| NE

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 2 Plat of Lots 1 thru 4 Rohan Subdivision

RECORDING INFORMATION: Recorded in the Office of the Clerk of Bernalillo County,
New Mexico in Book , at page ,on , 20
as Document No.

8]

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

DocHl 2018096248

1170272018 11 33 AM Page 1 of 2
LIEN R $25 00 Linda Stover, Bernalille County
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WITNESS my hand and seal this 229~ day of O cr‘o‘ou

|
Katy Duhigg, €1fy Clerk

APPROVED:

Gt ¢ e o

Shahab Biazar, City Engineer

Date: /0'94"/1‘7

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

COUNTY OF BERNALILLO

On this the _2 I day of _ Q¢ doot

,20 3%

City of Albuquerque

Bernalillo County, New Mexico

N OFFICIAL SEAL
it Jazerai Gallegos

NOTARY PUBLIC

STATE OF NE

2018

MEXICO
(i) 2 .

, before me appeared Katy

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

et

Notar# Puiilic

My Commission Expires:__) | v l APy

20f2







CLAIM AND NOTICE OF LIEN

TITLE OF PROJECT: __ Rohan Subdivision
SUBDIVIDER: Senemar, LLC

The City of Albuquerque (“City”") claims a lien (“City Lien™) on the real property
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
_Senemar,LLC

ADDRESS OF OWNER: _12008 Gazelle PINE

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: _Lot 1 Plat of Lots 1 thru 4 Rohan Subdivision

RECORDING INFORMATION: Recorded in the Office of the Clerk of Bernalillo County,
New Mexico in Book , at page ,on , 20
as Document No.

2

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

Docf 2018096247

11/02/20%8 11-33 AM Page: 1 of 2
LIEN R:$25.00 Linda Stover, Bernalillo County
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City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

Rohan Subl
Wyoming ana Eagle Loclt

Project Name
and Location

Efma;( ﬂ"’"é arj

f-&nr_mgr L{c

ESC File No.

Site Contact Name & Agency NPDES ID No

ClayFov2A

Start/End
Time

Date of Inspection

Jo - 25-1§

COA Inspector Name Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality

I
[130/22

Describe Present
Phase of Construction

fbn 54‘:\; "J‘k‘j TR«)G-\J'

Type of Inspection:

Regular * During storm event

= Post-storm event (> 0.25inch) = 311/ Complaint Response = Gﬁv-l}p

Weather Information

Weather at time of this inspection?
* {lear - Cloudy - Rain

Temperature: ~ Q;S- Be

* Sleet - Fog - Sn(jging * Windy
Has there been a storm event since th was Permitted? - @ = No
Amount: -+ <W” LR R > + Snow "
Inspection
Corrective
CcGP Maintenance Action
BMP / Activity Required? Required? |Location and Notes
(1) 2)
1.5 | Post a Notice ‘/

Provide and maintain Natural
bufler when Waters of the
US <501t

221

Sediment control along any
perimeter

2.2.3

A‘*M/ Apa

Etjt» Aoll.

Sediment control along any

2.2.3 perimetler

lisdpr b arten by

,

223 Sediment control along any

perimeter

N
perimeter ﬁ‘/J;M gpﬂ a7F b)bhlj‘ S &\Ql
Sediment control along any .

22.3 perimeter Sthowd fimre 64/ /i_*/f

223 Sediment control along any

/ua.-#\ Anvd ool cast Safe o S}L

Sediment control along any
perimeter

SINRR NN

2.2.3

S, M\A Loest g udbr opn f:j(.

Sediment control along any
perimeter

223

2.2.4 | Minimize sediment track-out

225

Manage stockpiles

ESC Inspection Form_ Rev2 October 2018_CGP.docx




2.2.5

Manage stock piles

2.2.6  |minimize dust
2.2.10 IProlect storm drain infets
2.2.10 |Peotect storm drain intets
2.2,11 [Minimize erosien of conveyance channels
2.2.12 |Sediment Basins
2.2.14 |stabilize exposed portions of the site
2.2.14 |stabilize exposed portions of the site
2.2.14 |stabilize exposed portions of the site
2.2.14 |Stabilize exposed portions of the site
2.31 iEqqument and vehicle fueling
2.3.2 |Equipment and vehicle washing
2.3.3 |Buildlng materlal storage
Furel, oil, hydraulic fluid, petroleum
233 products and chemical storage
2.3.3 |Construction and domestic wastes
2.3.3  [Construction and domestic wastes
Washing applicators used for paint,
234 stucco, concrete, etc
Washing appicators used for pant,
234 stucca, concrete, ete.
Washing applicators used for paint,
2.3.4  |aueco, concrete, ete.
2.4 IDewate!ing
2.1 |pischargeotister (v/n)
4 Self Inspection Reports Latest report Date: |

Notes: (City Inspector Use) Items in compliance can be left blank.

Construction General Permit {CGP)

Maintenance or corrective actions are to be completed within seven (7) days.

Notes:

SITE INSPECETED AND STABILIZED 02.13.19/ CHANGE OF OWNER/OPERATOR SEE C19E042A_T

Timothy

City of Albuguerque Stormwater Inspector Signature and date: E. Sims

Contact information:

Timothy Sims, 505-803-6155 or

02.13.195tabilized

Digrtally signed try Timathy E.
Slms.

DM: theTimathy E Sims.
ouStormwater Imprctionas,
ousPlAning.

wmal gov, c=lJ3
Date: 36190213 11:31:41 0700

02.13.19

Page 2



City of Albuquerque Stormwater Construction
Site Inspection Report

General |

nformation

Project Name:

Rohan Subdivision

Location: Eagle Rock & Louisiana
Site Contact Name & |[Esmail Haidari ESC File No. C19E042A
Agency Senemar LLC iNPDEs id. No

Inspection Date:

Start/End Time; I

CoA Stormwater Inspector:

Timothy Sims, Stormwater Inspector

Present Phase of

Stabilized

Construction:

Type of Inspection: |

Regular | [Storm Event|

| Post Storm Event >0.25"] 1311/Complaint| x |Follow Up |

Woeather at time of inspection?
Clear

Temperature: ~

43

Has there been a storm event since site was Permitted?

[ Clarify amount: (i.e.. <1/4" to >3/4"): yes, >3/4" |
Inspection
Maintenance
s or Corrective
CGP BMP / Activity Yeitr Location and Notes
Section ‘wired
15 Post a Notir
Provide and maintain Nat
3,21 |watersortheus<son
223 Sediment control along «
2.2.3 Sediment control along any |
2.2.3  [sediment contro! along any per
2.2.3 |sediment contret along any perima
2.2.3  |sediment controt along any perimete.
2.2.3  |sediment control alang any perimeter
2.2.3  |Sediment control along any perimeter
2.2.3 |sediment control along any perimeter
2.2.3  |Sediment control along any perimeter
2.2.3  |sediment control along any perimeter
2.2.3  |sediment control along any perlmeter
2.2.3 Sediment control along any perimeter
2.2.3 [sediment contro! along any perimeter
2.2.3  |Sediment control along any perimeter
2.2.3 |Sediment control along any perimeter
2.2.3  |5ediment control along any perimeter
2.2.3 Sediment control along any perimeter
Z2.2.4 |Minimize sediment track out

02.13.19Stabilized

Page 1



Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curlis

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2018 8:32 AM

To: Hughes, James D.; Elliott, Stanice

Cc: Peterson, Dana M.

Subject: Rochan Subd-please do not apporve any Hydrology Submittals
Doug/Totten,

Please do not approve ANY Hydrology submittals for Rohan Subdivision until their current status is improved. I'll let you
know.

I just sent them another Violation letter and fine and forwarded them to the state NMED.

| would appreciate it if you could add C19E042A to a special cases or somehow tag the site with something so folks
remember.

ONE |
ALBUQUE
RQUE

CURTIS CHERNE, PE, QCIS
principal engineer
stormwater quality

0 505.924.3420

e ccherne@cabq.gov
cabg.gov/planning






Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2018 8:18 AM

To: ‘Holcomb, Sarah, NMENV'

Subject: Having trouble with an Operator

Attachments: C19E042A_Violation_Letter4_fine2.pdf; C19E042A_Violation_Letter3.pdf;

C19E042A_Violaiton_Letter_Fine2.pdf; C19E042A_ESC_Permit.pdf

Sarah,

Good morning.

An Operator is refusing to submit self-inspection reports.

Per the City's escalation process they are being forwarded to NMED.

In addition, | performed an inspection on Wednesday and they had numerous issues not in compliance, mostly wash-out
and sediment BMPs. The site is adjacent to a concrete arroyo at the northwest corner of Wyoming Blvd and Eagle Rock
Ave. |will forward the e-mail | sent to them with their inspection results.

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

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2018 8:10 AM

To: ‘esmail haidari'

Cc: aecllc@aol.com

Subject: Another Violation Letter and Fine Invoice

Attachments: C19E042A_Violation_Letter4_fine2.pdf; C19E042A_Fine_Invoice3.pdf
Esmail,

See attached letter.

In addition, you are being reported to the New Mexico Environment Department, Surface water Quality Bureau to aid in
the determination if this issue is to be forwarded to the EPA.

ONE ,
ALBUQUE *=
RQUE

CURTIS CHERNE, PE, QCIS
principal engineer
stormwater quality

0 505.924.3420

e ccherne@cabq.gov
cabg.gov/planning






CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

PO Box 1293

Albugquerque

NM 87103

www.cabq.gov

October 5, 2018

Esmail Haidari, Senemar, LLC, esmailhaidari060@ gmail.com
Copy: Shawn Biazar, aecllc@aol.com

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
until mitigation is complete.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3420, ccherne @cabq.gov.

Sincerely,
aﬂﬁ “ dﬁm_k

Curtis Cherne, P.E.
Principal Engineer, Stormwater Quality
Planning Dept.

Albuguerque - Making History 1706-2006






Cherne, Curtis

From: Esmail Haidari <esmailhaidarid60 @ gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2017 10:35 AM

To: Cherne, Curtis; Advanced Engineering; esmail haidari
Subject: Re: Roahn Subdivsion Viclation Letter and Fine Invoice
Mr. Cherne,

I would like to let you know that lot 9-C has been sold and it has nothing to do with Rohan subdivision.
Please note that the access to lot 9-C is from Rohan subdivision. Attached you will find the access agreement to
Lot 9-C,

Also, Lot 9-C is approximately 0.25 acres and | believe there is no need for a SWIPP .

If you have any questions regarding the grading of Lot 9-C then please give me a call at your convenience
at 505 250-6088. | am also available to meet you at the Site to further discuss this matter.

Thanks,
Senemar, LLC.
Esmail Haidari.

On Wed, Dec 27, 2017 at 2:14 PM, Cherne, Curtis <CCherne @cabg.gov> wrote:
Esmail,

See violation letter and fine.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS
Principal Engineer
Stormwater Quality
COA

505-924-3420






Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2018 7:41 AM

To: ‘esmail haidari'; aecllc@aol.com

Subject: Rohan Subdivision COnstruction Site Inspeciton

Attachments: mortar_wash-out.jpg; wash-out.jpg; no_lot_BMP2.jpg; no_lot_BMP3.jpg; eagle_rack.jpg;

north_end.jpg; no_track-out_pad.jpg; sediment_street.jpg; sediment_street_no_protection.jpg;
no_sediment_BMP .jpg; west_gutter_site.jpg; no_BMP _arroyo.jpg

Esmail/Shawn,

Good morning.

| went out to Rohan Subdivision yesterday for an inspection.
The following issues were observed:

1. There was mortar wash-out on site and concrete wash-out near Wyoming. Please remove.

2. There was no acceptable wash-out facility onsite. Please have one or more onsite. For smaller jobs, you may want to
look at Qutpaks.

3. No sediment BMPs on the lots. You can install silt fence, filter sock or most people are installing a cutback behind
the curb ponding area. It should be about 8” deep with the low point back about 6 feet from the curb.

4, No sediment BMP for the area between the back of curb and the sidewalk on Eagle Rock. A filter sock at the
downstream end would work.

5. No sediment BMP at the north end of your site on Wyoming.

6. On the south end of Wyoming you have some silt fence but you need a sediment BMP for the gutter pan. Please
provide.

7. There is no track-out pad. Please install one.

8. There is sediment in Eagle Rock Rd. Please remove from the street and gutter as well as from the top of curb. In
addition, the grade is to be lowered below the top of curb or a sediment BMP is required behind the curb. Please
remove sediment from the street.

S. There is no sediment BMP for the west gutter inside the site. Please provide one.

10. There is no sediment BMP far the disturbed area at the AMAFCA access road. Provide a sediment BMP or stabilize
the area.

11. Provide self=-inspeciotn reports.

Standard mitigation time is seven days.

ONE .
ALBUQUE s
RQUE

CURTIS CHERNE, PE, QCIS
principal engineer
stormwater quality

0 505.924.3420

e ccherne@cabq.gov
cabg.gov/planning






City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

Praject Name @0 L\ on Sdbé

and Location

l’\)\"l{'\M\;;‘ i o/ ﬁasl‘

ﬁOC/](

Sh 090

Site Contact Name & Agency ug‘M ” f?lﬂ. ESC File No. C, 0{ 5“ Lfﬁyl
Date of Inspection / ﬁ“'3" /0 Stf}?iﬁnd 9t 2!' / 4 ’ 90
Inspector Name, COA Dept. - Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality '

Describe Present

Type of Inspection:
écgular * During stormevent  * Post-storm event (> 05 inch)

Phase of Construction Cunstre th:(' s eL(.ul [ ,_L L%M‘_g_.;_

= 311/ Complaint Response + Follow-Up

Weather Information

Weather at time o inspection?
* Clear <Clogddy * Rain < Sleet <+ Fog - Snowing

* Windy

Temperature: ~__/ ()_F°

Amount; - <W” s ey > ow

Has there been a storm cvﬁn')nce the site was Permitted? - @s * No
t n

1"

Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection

Entrance / Track-Out Ao M efe "004“ | QL B8z LD A /2 -'r.x.f-

Sediment Controls / Silt Fence, ﬂ 0 jZ &t 45.& & oy ﬂ 24 { IJ_ 4
Inlet Protection, Wattles, ctc.
4 fads At w«% s aln JLob

\rghu rl"il

IR Y YPV Y, 9% ‘ZIL.AJIAII" f/‘-ogf(-l WYO“-'#I LA

Inspection Reports__, A

L AT 2 A _J ﬂ’D\

Erosion Controls

Housekeeping/Pollutant Controls

(]
nugheM 1N Wymiy il (Al

Debris/Pollutants/Sediment in M54 o §

Notes ! ~ )

Is site being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance 7* Yes * @

_ﬁld.:c_cA_[b:Ld_

Signatire

ESC Inspection Form {Rev January 2018).docx









» Transport Heavy Equipment around A lbuquerque
» Traffic control certified for technician, supervisor and short duration
= Givedirection to subordinates in absence of supervisor

Insulator/ Glazier
Los Amigos, 1549 6" street STE B, Santa Fe NM 87505

e Weatherized homes for elderly\and disabled people
Changed windows to ensure better R-value
Insulated both attics and crawlspaces with insulation
Inspected areas for gas leaks usipg CO readings
Led a crew and completed necessary paperwork
Inspected crawlspace and Attics|for potential hazards

Driver Helper/
Pella, 3700 Rutledge
Pulled orders for

X
g
2
=
(=1
:
g
3
g
3

e o o » & @
X
1.3
o
2
=
=
=]
3
0
':éﬂ
&
m
(=9

Rigger
Masthead International, 700 Quantum NE, Rio Rancho, NM 87124
e Used various methods of offlcading machines for Intel

e Operated forklift, pallet jacks & floor jacks
» Secured tools using various methods during offloading
» Maintained good communication skills for safety precautions

Laborer

Johnson Controls, Los Alamos, NM

Construction; potholing, backfilling & trenching

Worked with asphalt

Operated power tools; power saw, jackhammers, generators
Landscaping

Traffic control/Flagging operations

Performed flood control measures after cerro grande fire,

made Gabon baskets, used Hydroseed, Silt fence, and Straw waddles

Mar 2010 - Apr 2011

Oct 2007 - Feb 2010

Jan 2004 - Apr 2005

Mar 2002 - Aug 2003

Jan 1999 - Dec 2001



CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

September 24, 2018

Esmail Haidari, Senemar, LLC, esmailhaidari060@gmail.com
Copy: Shawn Biazar, aecllc@aol.com

Site: Rohan Subdivision

Re: Drainage Ordinance (14-5-2-1) Violations for Erosion and Sediment Control

Dear Mr. Haidari,

Self-inspection reports were not provided to the City per Violation Letter dated 8-
24-18.

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
. . ) w ,
Albuquerque accessible to the City during regular work hours
Per the previous Violation letter, the City is assessing a fine of $500. This fine is for
one day.
NM 87103 Additional days may be added if the violation is not mitigated within ten days. In

addition, your non-compliance may be reported to the New Mexico Environment
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

G & (S

Curtis Cherne, P.E.
Principal Engineer, Stormwater Quality
Planning Dept.

Albuguergue - Making History 1706-2006






Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 1:21 PM

To: ‘esmail haidari'

Cc: aecllc@aol.com

Subject: Rohan Subdivision Violation Letter-no self-inspection reports
Attachments: C19E042A_Violation_Letterd.pdf

Esmail,

See attached letter.

ONE |
ALBUQUE #="
RQUE

CURTIS CHERNE, PE, QCIS
principal engineer
stormwater quality

0 505.924.3420

e ccherne@cabq.gov
cabgq.gov/planning






Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 9:28 AM

Ta: ‘esmail haidari'

Cec: aeclic@aol.com

Subject: Rohan Subdivision Violation Letter and Fine Invoice

Attachments: C19EQ42A_Violaiton_Letter_Fine2.pdf; C19E042A_Fine_|nvoice2.pdf
Esmail,

See attached Violation Letter and fine invoice.

ONE ,
ALBUQUE *s
RQUE

CURTIS CHERNE, PE, QCIS
principal engineer
stormwater quality

0 505.924.3420

e ccherne@cabqg.gov
cabg.gov/planning






CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

August 24, 2018

Esmail Haidari, Senemar, LLC, esmailhaidari060 @ gmail.com
Shawn Biazar, aecllc@aol.com

Site: Rohan Subdivision

Re: Drainage Ordinance (14-5-2-1) Violations for Erosion and Sediment Control

Dear Mr. Haidari,

1. Self-inspection reports have not been submitted.

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
PO Box 1293 and provide the report(s) to the City.

Self-inspection reports can be hand-delivered, e-mailed or kept on-site. If kept
on-site, the location is to be communicated to the City and the location must be

Albuquerque accessible to the City during regular work hours.
If the violations are not mitigated within 30 days, the property owner is subject to
NM 87103 a fine of $500/day per the City’s Drainage Control Ordinance.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3420, ccherne@cabq.gov.

www.cabq. .
=i Sincerely,

(ot 6 Lo

Curtis Cherne, P.E.
Principal Engineer, Stormwater Quality
Planning Dept.

Albuguerque - Making History 1706-2006






Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2018 9:04 AM
To: 'esmail haidari'; aecllc@aol.com
Subject: self-inspection reports Rohan Subd

Esmail/Shawn,
Reminder to provide last two self-inspection reports.

ONE |
ALBUQUE """
RQUE

CURTIS CHERNE, PE, QCiS
principal engineer
stormwater quality
0505.924.3420

e ccherne@cabg.gov
cabqg.gov/planning






Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2018 1:18 PM

To: ‘esmail haidari'

Cc: aeclic@aol.com

Subject: Rohan Subdivision Construction Site Inspection and self-inspection reports
Esmuail,

No issues were observed during the inspection. Thanks.
We talked about the track-out pad/daily sweeping if necessary.

Please send the last two self-inspection reports.
Thanks,

ONE |
ALBUQUE **""
RQUE

CURTIS CHERNE, PE, QCiS
principal engineer
stormwater quality

0 505.924.3420

e ccherne@cabq.gov
cabqg.gov/planning






City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

ﬂol\aﬁ. Svu bé TN
Project Name
d Locati
and Location \A/\yo,‘,\_\h& 4 Eiﬁlt KDCJ(
Y }q Glon B r6Fer
Site Contact Name & Agency ESC File No. C/9£ "'/94
Senemar (CC
Date of Inspection S - 25—/ & Stz':rritf(l:nd / 1S /
Inspector Name, COA Dept. Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality
Describe Present ' )
Phase of Construction § OC Cﬂ &t /2 v/ 0(?£ vE ﬁ/v[' T LA 5_/.:0%62 /Ql /Uraé/

Type of Inspection:
Regular * During storm event = Post-siorm event (>0.5inch) * 311/ Complaint Response '@Ow-Up

Weather Information

Weather at time of this inspection? Temperature: ~ F°
* Clear - Cloudy -+« Rain « Sleet <+ Fog = Snowing * Windy A//A-

Has there been a storm event since the site was Permitted? - Yes - No
Amount: + <W” = 4" oW « > * Snow " /t/%—

Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection

Entrance / Track-Out

Sediment Controls / Silt Fence,

Inlet Protection, Wattles, etc.

Inspection Reports_(afT J-J)J-/¥  jo5k fn“ar‘.q, )
.R"”A"‘Fj- 'J'{/""‘,l/'“{t chl_r "f/’l - A — € ~Ads /

Erosion Controls

Housekeeping/Pollutant Controls

Debris/Pollutants/Sediment in MS4
Notes

/
(e _5Ftv
Is site being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance ?° ﬁ * No M C J-2f g

Signature Date

ESC Inspection Form (Rev January 2018).doox






Cherne, Curtis

From: Chermne, Curlis

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

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 4:22 PM

To: ‘aeclic@aol.com'

Subject: comments on self-inspection report
Shawn,

Your self-inspection report needs a little help.

1. Delete my name from the “Inspector” field and put your name.

2. You forgot the date on the 5-18-18 report.

3. The check boxes became “q".

4, For entrance/ftrack-out you can’t put just “yes”. It is a two-part data field. One part is the condition of the track-out
pad the second part is whether there was track-out or not.

5. You can delete the “ESC File No. “ field if you want. | use this to track sites.

Have a good weekend.

Curtis

From: aeclic@aol.com [mailto:aeclic@aol.com]

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 9:30 AM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Subject: Re: Stormwater Quality Inspection Fee Notification

Please see the inspection reports for Rohan Subdivision. Please let me know if they look ok or not?
If you should have any questions regarding this email, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank You,

Shahram (Shawn) Biazar

SBS Construction and Engineering, LLC
10209 Snowliake Ct., NW

Albuquerque, NM 87184

Cell Phone (505) 804-5013

Office (505) 899-5570

Fax (505) 897-4996

Email: aecllic@aol.com

----- Original Message-----

From: Cherne, Curtis <CCherne @cabg.qov>

To: aecllc <aecllc@aol.com>

Sent; Fri, May 25, 2018 8:10 am

Subject: Stormwater Quality Inspection Fee Notification

Shawn,

The City of Albuquerque Planning Department 2018 General Fee Schedule includes a Stormwater Quality Inspection Fee
of $100.



This fee will be charged to the property owner when Stormwater Quality performs a follow-up inspection, because the
construction site was not in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance during the prior inspection.

Operators are expected to be familiar with the NPDES Construction General Permit and BMP installation standards.

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

Project Name Rohan Subdivision, NW corner of Wyoming Blvd., NE and Eagle Rock, NE
and Location

. . . . 784884

Site Contact Name & Agency Shawn Biazar, SBS Construction and | ESC File No. DRNECI9E042A
Engincering. L1.C, 505-804-5013
. Start/End .
Date of Inspection > -‘—ZZ- —~{ 8 Time Q-c00m. QJ% A7)
inspector Name, COA Dept. §/\owa ﬂ,,, P _ Curlis-ChernerStormwaterQuality
[~

Deseribe Present
Phase of Construction
Type of Inspection:

STILL FINISHING SITE DIRT WORK

q Regular ¢ During storm event (q Post-storm event (> 025 incn ™ g 311 / Complaint Response _q Follow-Up
Weather Tniormation

Weather at time of this inspection? Temperature: ~__70 Fe

q Clear m qRain  gS8leet g Foa g Snowinp q Windy
Has there been Sstorfi event since the site was Permitted? gqYes qNo

Amount: g <%" q V" to 7 q>34" q Snow ”

Erosien & Sediment Control Inspection

Entrance / Track-Out YES

Scdiment Controls / Silt Fence, __ ALL THE SILT FENCE IN GOOD CONDITION
Inlet PProtection, Wattles, etc. YES

Inspection Reports Aftey [Ceesnt (hopestiov. , EVETy Thike Zeaik_eff__
GObA- - ' : ) ——

Erosion Controls
Housckeeping/Pollutant Controls

Debris/Pollutants/Sediment in MS4
Notes Ne DebtibS Feund-

I5 site being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance 2 Yes (No MZZ-!S

Stgnarure ~ Date







Overall Site Issues:  Below are some general site issues that should be assessed during inspections.

‘ Maintenance
BMP / Activity lmplemented?| Required? | Corrective Action Needed and Notes

Are all slopes and

disturbed areas not : .
1 I @ gqNo qYes qNo | no correction needed
praperty stabilized ?

Are natural resource
arcas (e.g., streams,
wetlands, mature trees .
A ! Yes Yes o
2 e1c.) protected with gYes gNo qYes g not applicable

barviers or similar BMPs
i

Are perimeter controls
and sediment barriers
3 | adequately instalied qNo qYes No
(keyed into substrate)

and maintained?

Are discharge points and [
4 | receiving waters free of @mo [ qYes qNo
any sediment deposits 7

th

Are stonin drain inlets P
properly protected ? @QND qYes gNo

[s the construction exit

preventing sediment from
6 being tracked olT-site, w aNo qYes qNo

1o the street?

Is trash/litter from work

arcas coltected and )
E placed in covered @No qYes qNo Ne -{'fﬂ-g/i'\/ o CVV"G

dumpsters?

Are washout facilitics

{c.g.. painl, stucco, -

8 | conc.) available, clearly @ qNo gYes qNo | no construction at this time
marked,

and maintained?

Are vehicle & equipment
fueling, cleaning, and -
9 | maintenance arcas free of Nn qYes gNo
spills, leaks, or any other
deleterious material?

Are materials that arc

potential stormwaler .N N
10 contaminants stored @ v qYes qNo A[ / R

inside or under cover?

Are pon-stormwater

discharges {c.g., wash ; .
1 waler, dewatering) q]\n CRGICD
properly controlled?

Is site being maintained
12 | in compliance with qYes qNo qYes gNo
Const. Gen. Permit ?

Non-Compliance

Describe any incidents of non-compliance not documented above:

PRINT (Name and Title): _Shawn Biazar, Managing Member

Signature: Date:







City of Albuquerque
o= Stormwater Construction Site
i\ /;fh 7 Inspection Report

3 o -d
L

Ay g

General Information

Project Name Rohan Subdivision, NW corner of Wyoming Bivd., NE and Eagle Rock, NE
and Location

Site Contact Name & Agency Shawn Biazar, SBS Construction and | ESC File No. D[{N;?::‘lsgséovA
Engincering, LLC, 505-804-5013 B
. Start/End
Date of Inspection S=rp-1¢ pet _ﬁru, Aoaic Time

[nspector Name, COA Dept. S_'”\ﬁk--ﬂ 8,4 Zw, —EnrtivEhernesStormrwater-Quality

L AL S i STILL FINISHING SITE DIRT WORK
Phase of Construction

Type of Inspection:

q_Regular q During storm event g Post-storm eventt=025incty g 311/ Complaint Response g Follow-Up

Weather Information

Weather at time of this inspection?
qClear _gCloudv g Rain__qSleet  qFor  q Snowing g Windy

Temperature: ~ 70

Has there heen a storm event since the site was Permitted? qYes gqNo

Amount: gq='4\" AR CE q =" q Snow 7

Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection
Entrance / Track-Out _YES P ) e
Sediment Controls / Silt Fence, ___ All The Silt Fence was Fixed from the notice of COA

Inlet Protection, Wattles, ele.

Inspection Reports___There are no construction at this time, waiting for PNM and Gas company line reloeation

Erosion Controls

Housekeeping/Pollutant Controls _ Site was clean from any debries

Debris/Pollutants/Sediment in MS4 none

Notes

15 sile being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance 7qYes (No __5-18-18

Signature Date







Overall Site Issues: Below are some peneral site issues that should be assessed during inspections.

BMP / Activity

Implemented?

Maintenance
Required?

Corrective Action Necded and Notes

Are all slopes and
disturbed areas not
actively being worked,
properly stabilized ?

q¥ces) qNo

qYcs gNo

no correction needed

Are natural resource
arcas {e.g., streams,
wetlands, mature trees,
cte.) protected with
barriets or similar BMI*s
?

q¥es gNo

qYes gNo

not applicable

Are perimeter controls
and sediment barriers
adequatcly installed
(keyed into substrate)
and maintained?

qNu

qYes qNo

Are discharge points and
receiving waters free of
any sediment deposits ?

Ci‘l'c:s gNo

qYes gNo

Are storm draip inlets
property protecied ?

qYes\gNo

q¥'es qNo

[s the construction exit
preventing sediment from
being tracked ofl-site,

10 the stree?

qYes gNo

15 trash/livter from work
areas collected and
placed in covered
dumpsters?

qYes hNo

oY

qYes gNo

Are washout lacilities
(e.g., paint, stucco,
conc.) available, clearly
marked.

and maintained?

No

qYes qNo

no construction at this time

Are vehicle & equipment
fueling, cleaning, and
mainienance areas free of
spills, leaks, or any other
deleterious material?

z
=]

qYes gNo

10

Are materials that are
potential stormwater
contaminanis slored
inside or under cover?

qYcs gNo

11

Are non-stormwater
discharges (e.g., wash
water, dewatering)
properly conlrolled?

4
o

qYes gNo

12

Is site being maintained
in compliance with
Const. Gen. Permit ?

Zz
)

SICICICIE

qYes qNo

Non-Compliance

Describe any incidents of non-compliance not dacumented above:

PRINT (Name and Title): _Shaw

Signature:

aging Member

Date: _ 5-18-18







Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 4:28 PM

To: aecllc@aol.com

Subject: self-inspection form

Attachments: ESC Inspection Form (Rev March 2018).docx
Shawn,

I've attached the inspection form | use.
| don’t use the second page, but you may find it helpful,

You will have to edit the form, mastly to remove my name.
Some fields you may not need (e.g. ESC File No. and Inspection Reports)

Self-inspection reports are to be completed once every 14 days and after a precipitation event of ¥% inch or more. They
can be e-mailed, hand-delivered or kept on-site. If kept on-site, they have to be available Monday thru Friday at normal
business hours.

Let me know if you have any questions. Please have complete by COB 5-22-18.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS /l vin o 281"V

Principal Engineer
Stormwater Quality
COA

505-924-3420






City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

P tome Dobar. Sbd ]
Wyvoming « [Lusl,  FPoc

ﬁj‘ml‘l I-Ja vl
Sentoma LLC

Site Contact Name & Agency

ESCFileNo. | CITEVIIY

Date of Inspection 5 — I’] "’/ 9 St%ﬁnd / 1'0{/ / '{ _r

Inspector Name, COA Dept. Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality
Describe Present ’

Phase of Construction “) 4 Lé - AY GGAUML \'l‘j A‘v]
Type of Inspection: - ! Y

Regular « During storm event  * Post-storm event (>0.5inch)  * 311/ Complaint Response ( Follaw-Up

Weather Information
F Lot WP

We t time of this inspection? Temperature: ~ H ) F°
* Clear -+ Cloudy * Rain =« Sleet =+ Fog < Snowing * Windy

Has there be storm event since the site was Permitted? - Yes) = No
Amount: - z 1/3’ AT 03" = >3 + Snow 4

Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection

Entrance / Track-Out ’o,,-_\ E;l; - A r!\l\l.f,‘kﬁ— oud]

4
Sediment Controls / Silt Fence, ‘f, g4
Inlet Protection, Wattles, etc.

Inspection Reports___ Ay §)

Erosion Controls v O 1

Housekeeping/Pollutant Controls ] 8

Debris/Pollutants/Sediment in MS4 __p/ {_
Notes

) ]
Is site being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance 7° Yes M ¢ LA } 4 7‘_%3

Q Signature Date

ESC Inspection Form (Rev January 2018).docx






Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 12:53 PM
To: '‘esmail haidari'; aecllc @aol.com
Subject: Rohan- forgot something

Esmail/Shawn,

There is another exit location east of the one previously discussed in between the wall and the silt fence along
Wyoming. If vehicles will enter a paved street from a dirt area of a construction site, a track-out pad is required.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS
Principal Engineer
Stormwater Quality
CoA

505-924-3420






Cherne, Curtis

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Esmail/Shawn,
Good afterncon.

Cherne, Curtis

Tuesday, May 08, 2018 12:45 PM

‘esmail haidari'; aecllc@aol.com

Rohan Subdivision Construciton Site Inspection
track-out_pad.jpg; track-out_pad_bypass.jpg; sediment_BMP.jpg

| went out to Rohan Subdivision this morning for an inspection.
The following issues were observed:

1. The track-out pad is obsolete and is not being used. Folks are driving on either side (bypass) of what is left of it.
Vehicles exiting the site are to drive on the track-out pad. To prevent bypass you have to restrict the size of the opening
or increase the width of the track-out pad so they can’t drive around it. Sometimes training will also help.

2. A sediment BMP {e.g. silt fence, mulch sock, etc..) is required at the southwest corner of the site.

3. 1 did not find any self-inspection reports onsite. Self-inspection reports are required once every 14 days and after a
precipitation event of % inch or greater. Self-inspection reports can be kept onsite, e-mailed or hand-delivered.

Please have all issues addressed within 7 days.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS

Principal Engineer

Stormwater Quality

coA
505-924-3420






City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

Preoject Name e 0 Lﬁ N f(f‘é

and Location l-’U\/ J M l!\:_(' { Ea@ C. /600/1

Site Contact Name & Agency E 5 me. ( / VL“ Sor ' ESC File No. Clgk 042 A
Sdntomer  LLC
Start/End

Date of Inspection 5~ B,. ! 8 Time 7 :/ [0] / q. 7 )

Inspector Name, COA Dept. Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality

Describe Present

Phase of Construction A e k ne
e !

Type of Inspection:
f“}egu]ar * During storm event  + Post-stormevent (>05inchy = 311/ Complaint Response * Follow-Up

g
Weather Information

Weaﬂte;at time of this inspection? Temperature: ~ 2 ! F°

("' car - Cloudy - Rain + Sleet - Fog - Snoty\ing * Windy

Has There beeiha storm event since the site was Permitted? - @ * No
Amount: (; 4" R LR - > * Snow____ "

Erosion & 'Sediment Control Inspection

Entrance/ Track-Out _¢ o A -ouk o L _ghStt~ @u_',;r.ct ~nJs  ghocl . w

Sediment Controls / Silt Fence, Y gg‘g & é(ﬁCﬂA—’! St/ Curmn

Inlet Protection, Wattles, etc.

Inspection Reports__ AJ §)

Erosion Controls AU

Housekeeping/Pollutant Controls QK-

Debris/Pollutants/Sediment in MS4 M
Notes

Is site being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance 7* Yes ‘@ a«/b c C A— 5-' 8'} %

Signature Date

ESC Inspection Form (Rev January 2018).docx






Cherne, Curtis

From: Esmail Haidari <esmailhaidari060@ gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 7:58 PM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Cc: aeclic@aol.com

Subject: Re: Rohan Subdivision Construciton Site Inspection
Hi Curtis,

Thank you for your notice and advise, I will request SBS construction '"Shawn" our general contractor to
fix it.

On Tue, May 8, 2018 at 12:44 PM, Cherne, Curtis <CCherne @cabg.gov> wrote:
Esmail/Shawn,

Good afternoon.

I went out to Rohan Subdivision this morning for an inspection.

The following issues were observed:

1. The track-out pad is obsolete and is not being used. Folks are driving on either side (bypass) of what is left
of it. Vehicles exiting the site are to drive on the track-out pad. To prevent bypass you have to restrict the size
of the opening or increase the width of the track-out pad so they can’t drive around it. Sometimes training will
also help.

2. A sediment BMP (e.g. silt fence, mulch sock, etc..) is required at the southwest corner of the site.

3. 1did not find any self-inspection reports onsite. Self-inspection reports are required once every 14 days and
after a precipitation event of %4 inch or greater. Self-inspection reports can be kept onsite, e-mailed or hand-
delivered.

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

ESC Plan Information Sheet

Project Name; ROHAN SUBDIVISION

Project Location: (address or major cross streets/arroyo)
NW CORNER OF WYOMING BLVD., NE AND EAGLE ROCK RD., NE

Plan Preparer Information:

Company:  INSPECTION PLUS, INC.

Contact: GRANT MORRISON

Address: _4382 Al EXANDERF BLVD., NF, Al BIIQUERQUF, NM 87107

Phone Number: (O)  505-344-9410 (Cell (optional))

e-Mail: grant@inspectionpluslinc.com

Owner Information:
Company:

Contact: ESMAIL HAIDARI

Address: 12008 GAZELLE PLACE, NE, ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87111

Phone: 505-250-6088

e-Mail: ESMAILHAIDARIOGO@GMAIL.COM

I am submitting the ESC plan to obtain approval for:
* _ESC Permit-Grading

X ESC Permit-Building Permit

X

Work Order Construction Plans

Note: More than one item can be checked for a submittal
If you have questions, please contact Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality 924-3420, ccherne@cabg.gov

Rev April 2016






City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

Project Name. @ Q’F\a—f‘ S u/‘é
and Location w\fo - “:5 4_ Eaﬁ A ﬂo (/k

\ v Y
1 J danm
Site Contact Name & Agency Egﬂ"@f / ar o

ESCFileNo. | C L 9L ¢oy

DY o (O
Date of Inspection /v /0 vy 6:) Stzrnrr;t;li“.:nd é- ﬁf}} / f‘ ‘.?6

Inspector Name, COA Dept. Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality

Describe Present

Phase of Construction Oy q\\ 4 rﬁfaﬁ A . Caw‘i &V “A‘; —t h/'hl&ﬁ b “A
< ? Y

Type of Inspection:
Regular * During storm event - Post-stormevent (> 05inch)  * 311/ Complaint Response @low-Up

Weather Information

2

Weather at time of this inspection? Temperature: - F°
* Clear - Cloudy - ﬁ?:b * Sleet =« Fog - Sn_o_\wing * Windy
Has there been a storm event since the site was Permitted? '@5 * No
Amount: - @" + 14" 0 3% s >W ~~Snow "
/

Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection

Entrance / Track-Out (y(

Sediment Controls / Silt Fence, 9.8

Inlet Protection, Wattles, etc.

Erosion Controls AL v_ .
Housekeeping/Poliutant Controls gL

Debris/Pollutants/Sediment in MS4 __A/ D
Notes 4

/
s site being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance ?@' No ‘ ;:é ¢ 06“’ / -’/DJ}P

Signature Date

ESC Inspection Form (Rev July 2017).docx






Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 2:06 PM

To: ‘Esmail Haidari'

Subject: RE: Rohan meeting agreement-site looked good.
Esmail,

Good afternoon.

The site looked good.

Thanks,

Per our agreement, the fine has been cancelled.
Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS

Principal Engineer

Stormwater Quality

COA
505-924-3420

From: Esmail Haidari [mailto:esmailhaidari060@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 9:51 AM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Subject: RE: Rohan meeting agreement

Ok, please let me know if you have any concern

On Jan 10, 2018 9:03 AM, "Esmail Haidari" <esmailhaidari060@ gmail.com> wrote:
Curtis,

would you like me to be there?

On Jan 10, 2018 8:22 AM, "Cherne, Curtis” <CCherne@cabq.gov> wrote:

Esmail,

Good morning.

I’ll run out there today.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS
Principal Engineer

Stormwater Quality



COoA

505-924-3420

From: Esmail Haidari [mailto:esmailhaidari060@gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2018 9:19 PM

To: Cherne, Curtis; Advanced Engineering; esmail haidari
Subject: Re: Rohan meeting agreement

Hi Curtis,
All items are finished. For your information we installed silt fence between AMAFCA Chanel and

western new wall all the way from north to south instead of around concrete. I can take picture from
whole section to email them to you tomorrow or we can meet at the site again if you would like to

Thanks,

Esmail.

On Mon, Jan 8, 2018 at 7:53 AM, Cherne, Curtis <CCherne @cabg.gov> wrote:

Esmail,

Thanks for the update.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS
Principal Engineer
Stormwater Quality
COA

505-924-3420



Cherne, Curtis

From: Esmail Haidari <esmailhaidari060@ gmail.com:
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 2:14 PM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Subject: RE: Rohan meeting agreement-site looked good.

Thank you Curtis, I appreciate it. when ever there is a issue 1 will solve it.
Esmail

On Jan 10, 2018 2:05 PM, "Cherne, Curtis" <CCherne @cabg.gov> wrote:

Esmail, h _

Good afternoon.
The site looked good.

Thanks,

Per our agreement, the fine has been cancelled.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS
Principal Engineer
Stormwater Quality
COA

505-924-3420

From: Esmail Haidari [mailto:esmailhaidari0&0@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 9:51 AM
To: Cherne, Curtis

Subject: RE: Rohan meeting agreement

Ok, please let me know if you have any concern



On Jan 10, 2018 9:03 AM, "Esmail Haidari" <esmailhaidari060 @ gmail.com> wrote:
Curtis,

would you like me to be there?

On Jan 10, 2018 8:22 AM, "Cherne, Curtis" <CCherne @cabg.gov> wrote:
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

From: Esmail Haidari <esmailhaidari0O60 @ gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 8:03 AM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Subject: RE: Rohan meeting agreement

Curtis,

would you like me to be there?

On Jan 10, 2018 8:22 AM, "Cherne, Curtis" <CCherne@cabg.gov> wrote:

Esmail,
Good morning.

Fll run out there today.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS
Principal Engineer
Stormwater Quality
COA

505-924-3420

From: Esmail Haidari [mailto:esmailhaidari060@amail.com]
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

From: Esmail Haidari [mailto: ilhaidari&0 ail.com
Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 7:08 AM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Cc: Advanced Engineering; esmail haidari

Subject: Re: Rohan meeting agreement

Good morning Curtis,
I hope you had Enjoyable holidays.
We fixed items 1. & 3. And going to instal track-out pad Today.

Thanks,



Esmail.

On Thu, Dec 28, 2017 at 3:49 PM, Cherne, Curtis <CCherne@cabg.gov> wrote:
Esmail,
Good afternoon.

Thank you for taking the time to meet me onsite today.

Per our discussion, we agreed to:

1. You would bury the existing silt fence or place filter socks at the bottom of it on the south and east sides of
the project.

2. You would Install a track-out pad. See ESC Plan.

3. You would install either silt fence or filter sock around the concrete apron (channel side inlet) at the
channel. If you choose the filter sock method they will be staked down.

Numbers one through 3 above were to be completed within 10 days.

4. When items | through 3 are completed in the time specified, 1 will cancel the fine and consider the site in
compliance.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS
Principal Engineer
Stormwater Quality
COA

505-924-3420






Cherne, Curtis

From: Esmail Haidari <esmailhaidari060@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2018 9:19 PM

To: Cherne, Curtis; Advanced Engineering; esmail haidari
Subject: He: Rohan meeting agreement

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

205-924-34)0

From: Esmail Haidari [mailto:esmallhaidarid60@gmail.com]
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

On Thu, Dec 28, 2017 at 3:49 PM, Cherne, Curtis <CCherne @cabq.gov> wrote:

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

3. You would install either silt fence or filter sock around the concrete apron (channel side inlet} at the
channel. If you choose the filter sock method they will be staked down.

Numbers one through 3 above were to be completed within 10 days.

4. When items 1 through 3 are completed in the time specified, I will cancel the fine and consider the site in
compliance.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS
Principal Engineer
Stormwater Quality
COA

505-924-3420



Cherne, Curtis

From: Esmail Haidari <esmalilhaidari060@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, December 29, 2017 3:11 PM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Subject: Re: Rohan meeting agreement

Curtis,

Thank you so much to meeting with me at the site and also I appreciate for your advise in regards to this
matter.

Happy New Year Wishes and Greetings

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

From: Cheme, Curiis

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2017 2:14 PM

To: esmailhaidari080@ gmail.com

Cc: aeclic@aol.com

Subject: Roahn Subdivsion Violation Letier and Fine Invoice

Attachments: C19E042A_Violation_letter_fine.pdf; C19E042A_fine_invoice.docx
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

Project Name fe- v LM 5‘ W/ 1) élvtz;lv{

Site Contact Name & Agency

Eof}t._ /'2*00(L aceA M""@
e.}ﬂ'\a}" M«érxﬁ

ESCFileNo. |C ! 950%2/

Start/End

Date of Inspection /0___ 27171 Time 9/{{\//0:/ )

Inspector Name, COA Dept.

Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality

Describe Present

Phase of Construction 3 re Xuj ' Mw“yu A llu- h < {(j 7 L

Type o pection:
egular + During stormevent  * Post-storm event (>0.5inch)  * 311/ Complaint Response  * @)W-Up

LY

Weather Information

Weather at time of this inspection?
C)Zlcar * Cloudy - Rain - Sleet

Temperature: ~___ &/ F°
« Fog - Snowing . Windy

Amount: - <" s 5" o3 = >4

Has there been a storm event since the sitc was Permitted? -+ Yes LI:I}

L1

* Snow

Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection

Entrance / Track-Out A0 NW/{L‘_&J" fad = 44 MOL- ul
7 b f 0 §

4

Inlet Protection, Wattles, etc.

Sediment Controls / Silt Fence, _MLM_'MM . )TJM-/A b I’J{l

Erosion Controls As0

Housekeeping/Pollutant Controls rj]l

Debris/Pollutants/Sediment in MS4 AF U

Notes

y i

Is site being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance 7° Yes '@ M a 5'4'/" / > ')7' '7

Signature Date

ESC Inspection Form (Rev July 2017).docx







City of Albuquerque Planning Department
One Stop Shop-Development and Building Services
Drainage Control Ordinance
Violation Invoice
Date 12-27-17

Permit Number: 2017 000 018 Category Code: 971
Project: Rohan Subdivision and Lot 9C Blk 0 La Vista at Desert Ridge Trails

Property Legal Description/Address: Rohan Subdivision and Lot 9C Blk 0 La Vista at
Desert Ridge Trails

Property Owner: Senemar, LLC.

Property Contact/Invoice sent to: Esmail Haidari: esmailhaidari060@gmail.com

Description of Violation: Erosion and Sediment Controls

Date(s) of Violation: 12-27-17

Fine:

$500/day $500.00
Number of days: 1

Total due: $500.00

Total due is to be paid within 30 days of receipt of this invoice. After 30 days if payment is not
made, a municipal lien may be placed on the property and non- payment will result in delay of
future approvals related to the project.

The fine can be paid at any City of Albuguerque Treasury location. Bring three copies of this
invoice to Treasury. The most convenient may be at Plaza del Sol, 600 2™ St. NW. Provide a
copy of the receipt to Stormwater Quality, Suite 400 600 2™ St, NW, or e-mail to
ccherne@cabq.gov.

Rev. February 2016






CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

December 27, 2017

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

The following violations were observed at today’s inspection,

1. There was no stabilized construction entrance/track-out pad.
2. The silt fence did not extend fully across the western edge of the project.
3. The silt fence was not buried. Silt fence does not work if it is not buried.

Photos are shown below:

PO Box 1293

Albuquerque

NM 87103

www,cabg.gov

No stabilized Construction Entrance/track-out pad.

Albuguergue - Making History 1706-2006






PO Box 1293

Albuquerque

NM 87103

www.cabq.gov

: Sy, g8 B
View from edge of arroyo.

Albuquerque - Making History 1 706-2006






A. Settlement Statement U.S. Department of Housing OMB No. 25020265
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smn
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207, REC | 507. REC f .
208. 08, ——— ¥
209. 509
Adjustments for ltems uapald by seller Ad] for itemus anpald by seller
210. City property taxes 510. City proparty taxes
211. County Propenty Taues 511, County Property Tuxes
112. Flood Inswrance 312. Flood Insurance
213. HOA Dwes 513. HOA Ducs
214. 514.
118, 513
216. 516.
217 517
213 Sis
119, 519,
228, Tolal Paid By/For Borvower 528. Tats) Reduction Amount Due Sefler ___
300, Cash Al Settiement From/To Borrewer 90, Cash At Sertiement To/From Seller
mt.&mwmﬁmm(mlm 601. Gross Amount duc 10 seller (line 420}
M2, Less mnoudits paid by/Tor bomower (line 320) +] 602 Less reductions in amt. due seller (line 510) T
383, Cash From Borrower 643. Cash To Seller
Previous Editions are Olmolete Page 1 form HUD-1 {1/86)

Handbook 4305.2






Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 7:54 AM
To: '‘Esmail Haidari'

Subject: RE: Rohan meeting agreement
Esmail,

Thanks for the update.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS
Principal Engineer
Stormwater Quality
COA

505-924-3420

From: Esmail Haidari [mailto:esmailhaidarid60@gmail.com]
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

On Thu, Dec 28, 2017 at 3:49 PM, Cherne, Curtis <CCherne @cabg.gov> wrote:
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



1 would install either silt fence or filter sock around the concrete apron (channel side inlet) at the
1. If you choose the filter sock method they will be staked down.

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

Silt fence is not buried.
Required Mitigation:

1. Install a stabilized construction entrance/track-out pad per the approved

Erosion and Sediment Control plan.
2. Install silt fence/sediment BMP (e.g filter sock) across the western edge of the

disturbed area; including Lot 9C which has become part of the grading of the site.
Silt fence/sediment BMP is to have a terminus at the Eagle Rock Rd ROW.
3. Bury the silt fence per the approved Erosion and Sediment Control plan.
o i MVE
Per the previous Violation letter, the City is assessing a fine of $500. This fine is for
one day.

Additional days may be added if the violations are not mitigated upon a follow-up
inspection in ten days. In addition, your non-compliance may be reported to the New
Mexico Environment Department, Surface Water Quality Bureau to aid in the
determination if this issue is to be forwarded to the EPA.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3420.

Sincerely,
éﬂt [~ 04“/

Curtis Cherne, P.E.
Principal Engineer, Stormwater Quality
Planning Dept.

Albuquergue - Making History 1706-2006



Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2017 3:49 PM
To: esmailhaidari060 & gmail.com

Subject: Rohan meeting agreement

Esmail,

Good afternoon.
Thank you for taking the time to meet me onsite today.

Per our discussion, we agreed to:

1. You would bury the existing silt fence or place filter socks at the bottom of it on the south and east sides of the
project.

2. You would Install a track-out pad. See ESC Plan.

3. You would install either silt fence or filter sock around the concrete apron (channel side inlet) at the channel. If you
choose the filter sock method they will be staked down.

Numbers one through 3 above were to be completed within 10 days.

4. When items 1 through 3 are completed in the time specified, | will cancel the fine and consider the site in compliance.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS
Principal Engineer
Stormwater Quality
COA

505-924-3420
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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

PO Box 1293

Albuquerque

New Mexico 87103

www.cabg.gov

September 12, 2017

David Soule, P.E.

Rio Grande Engineering
9171 Glendale Ave NE
Albuquerque, NM 87122

Re: Rohan Subdivision
Erosion and Sediment Control Plan
Engineer’s Stamp Date 9-5-17 (C19E042A)

Dear Mr. Soule,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 9-12-17, the
above referenced plan is approved: to be included in the SWPPP, to apply for an ESC
Permit for grading and to be included in the Work Order construction plans.

Include a copy of the approved plan in the Work Order construction plans.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3420.

Sincerely,

Gl/,,—acz«/_

Curtis Cherne, P.E.
Principal Engineer, Stormwater Quality
Planning Dept.

C: email

Albuguerque - Making History 1706-2006






City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

Project Name Va "\5’/\ SU b:‘

and Location W \/ b WA 9 4 fz‘ <3 Q I2'D C/’(

5 L;awh Bia gom
Site Contact Name & Agency ESC File No. C lq £ 0 (10?4-
.Y TN Lpta,
: Start/End
Date of Inspection 7 = 3 /~/ 8 Time { 9 00/
Inspector Name, COA Dept. Curtis Chernc, Stormwater Quality

Describe Present

Phase of Construction (Unﬁ”\l‘b Ju( Mb b Zina 5

Type of Inspection:
Re * During storm event  * Post-storm event (>05inch) = 311/ Complaint Response + Follow-Up

Weather Information

Wee@at time of this inspection? Temperature: ~ a ') F°

lear + Cloudy - Rain * Sleet + Fog - Sn?,‘wing * Windy

Has there been a storm (‘?Eﬁ;ince the site was Permitted? @ * No
- fla

Amount: * <W” " ghaT - > * Snow ”

e

Erosmn & Sediment Control Inspectlon

Entrance / Track-Out V? = a0 (fr&é/é Vs
J

Sediment Controls / Silt Fence, 3

Inlet Protection, Wattles, etc. O K

Inspection Reporls_d_ﬁ,u.}'

Erosion Controls___ M~

7
Housekeeping/Pollutant Controls A

Debris/Pollutants/Sediment in MS4 Vi ]

Notes .
Shoud by ;Qvlf\g 2 v A2

i

Signature Date

-
Is site being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance 7° Yes 'gy 4&. I 6'- O)‘/* 7 37 76

ra

£5C Inspection Form {Rev January 2018}.docx l






CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

November 17, 2017

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

The following violations were observed at today’s inspection.

1. Earth disturbance has begun without installation of any sediment BMPS.

Photos are shown below:

PO Box 1293
Albuquerque
NM 87103

www.cabq.gov

AT L2001

No stabilized Construction Entrance to site and no silt fence along street.

Albuquergue - Making History 1706-2006






CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE i

PO Box 1293

Albuquerque

NM 87103

www.cabq.gov

No silt fence alng western edge.

Required Mitigation:
1. Install BMPS per the approved Erosion and Sediment Control Plan.

If violations are not mitigated within 30 days, the property owner is subject to a fine
of $500/day per the City’s Drainage Control Ordinance.

If you would like to schedule a follow-up inspection at a day and time of your
convenience, prior to 30 days from the date of this letter please let me know.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3420.

Sincerely,

(oot e Chume

Curtis Cherne, P.E.
Principal Engineer, Stormwater Quality
Planning Dept.

Albuguergue - Making History 1 706-2006






City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

\Y

Project Name ﬁ‘ 1\{”\ 5\_}1\ A'W vy

and Location .

ol Lok F Wyiarg
hasr
Site Contact Name & Agency Shown  Brequr ESCFileNo. | (/0781
: /
. Start/End , P

Date of Inspection / J=y =~ 177 Time g:s/ / 4 fo
Inspector Name, COA Dept. Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality
Describe Present .

Phase of Construction QAre hn; Y ,\sjq i 0}, ]:. ,l[.,,],
Type of Inspection: ‘

egular * During siorm event - Post-storm event (> 05inch) = 311/ Complaint Response * Follow-Up

Weather Information

Weather at time f‘,ﬁls inspection? Temperature: ~ < l F*
Cl

+ Clear dy =+ Rain -+ Sleet - Fog -+ Snowing + Windy
Has there been a storm event since the site was Permitted? - Yes No
Amount: - <W” « W to " s > = Snow "

Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection

Entrance / Track-Out Al (eeck oot FQ,Q' —Ab gtk nuL:

Sediment Controls / Silt Fence, ) b @* [ A Ia t/{ Ier')-evf

Inlet Protection, Wattles, etc.

|
Alshela octor botst= of s~ four  piod— N poovyy
YV = M Dutd\

Erosion Controls

/ \ I
Housekeeping/Pollutant Controls __Ab (/M et (T &4

Debris/Pollutants/Sediment in M54
Notes

r i
Is sile being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance 7* Yes * @ M “ { /‘4‘ /2 ~] -'fL

Signature Date

ESC Inspection Form {Rev July 2017).docx







Cherne, Curtis

From: aeclic@aol.com

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 10:22 AM
To: Cherne, Curtis

Subject: Re: Rohan Subdivision Violation Letter

Hi Curtis. | think the wall builder ask someone to do some work. 'l make sure they will start to install the tence and
comply with the approved plan by you.

If you should have any questions regarding this email, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank You,

Shahram (Shawn) Biazar

SBS Construction and Engineering, LLC
10209 Snowflake Ct., NW

Albuquerque, NM 87184

Cell Phone (505) 804-5013

Office (505) 899-5570

Fax (505) 897-4996

Email: aeclic@aol.com

-----Qriginal Message—-

From: Cherne, Curtis <CCherne @cabg.qov>

To: esmailhaidari060 <esmailhaidari060 @ gmail.com>
Cc: aecllc <aecllic@aol.com>

Sent: Fri, Nov 17, 2017 12:40 pm

Subject: Rohan Subdivision Violation Letter

Esmail,
See letter.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS
Principal Engineer
Stormwater Quality
COA

505-924-3420






City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

Project Name R° l'\ o St Ul) éM Sin

and Location WMo WV‘:A—S ad E La /ead\.;

ESAA.V; lJ-q‘ é""‘l'

Site Contact Name & Agency ESC File No. C19E0 924
Fenewsy , U .
Date of Inspection l !: - 7 _,"7 | St;‘;ﬁnd / 0 4 9_ ) / /0 ! 36

Inspector Name, COA Dept. Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality

Describe Present \
Phase of Construction ﬁ ra lt A ¢
™4 =)

Type of Inspection:
&egulm‘ * During storm event  * Post-storm event (>0.5inch) = 311/ Complaint

Response * Follow-Up

Weather Information

Weather at time of this inspection?

Temperature: ~ @ F°

* Clear -+ Cioudy * Rain * Sleet - Fog * Snowing @dy
Has there been a storm event since the site was Permitted? -+ Yes No
Amount: * <" LR ( R LT * Snow "

Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection

Entrance / Track-Out 0 L U ald, - e

Sediment Controls / Silt Fence,

. I A 2 Vo BN
Inlet Protection, Wattles, etc. / \/ ‘v ) [ 27 Lj

Erosion Controls AD

Housekeeping/Pollutant Controls

Debris/Pollutants/Sediment in MS4 ___ U

Notes . Fa |
TN 1 f0adr .. Al

Is site being maimained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance 7° Yes @ af\&'

p(: /-17-17

Signature

Date

ESC Inspection Form (Rev July 2017).dogx







Cherne, Curtis

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Esmail,
See letter.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCI5
Principal Engineer
stormwater Quality
COA

505-924-3420

Cherne, Curtis

Friday, November 17, 2017 12:40 PM
esmailhaidarioso@gmai!.com
aeclic@aol.com

Rohan Subdivision Violation Letter
C19E042A_Vio|ation_l.etler.pdf






Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 10:41 AM
To: 'Cassandra Durkin'

Subject: RE: Rohan offsite ECP

Attachments: rohan_mark-up_cc.pdf

Cassandra,

Good morning.
The pdf was a littie strange for me. Layers weren't drawing until | clicked on the document in specific areas.
It appears by the time | clicked on enough areas that everything came into view.

I think you should extend the silt fence/sediment BMP in the southwest corner to follow the project boundary west to
the inlets on Eagle Rock. See attached mark-up.

Other than that it looked fine.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS

Principal Engineer

Stormwater Quality

COA

505-924-3420

“Cement (concrete, stucco, mortar...) pollution is preventable.....Let’s prevent it. Thank you.”

From: Cassandra Durkin [mailto: ndra@inspectionsplusinc.com
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 4:57 PM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Cc: 'Grant Morrison'

Subject: RE: Rohan offsite ECP

Hi Curtis!
Will this drawing work better?
Thank You,

Cassandra Durkin

Inspections Plus, Inc.

(505) 344-9410 (o)

(505) 344-9681 (f}
cassandra@inspectionsplusinc.com

From: Grant Morrison [mailto:grant@inspectionsplusinc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 9:16 AM

To: 'Cassandra Durkin' <cassandra@inspectionsplusinc.com>
Subject: FW: Rohan offsite ECP




Grant Morrison, CPESC
Inspections Plus, Inc

805 Nikanda Rd NE
Albuquerque, NM 87107
Cell 505-489-5077

Off 505-344-9410

From: Cherne, Curtis [mailto:CCherne@cabg.govl
Sent: Friday, September 01, 2017 1:09 PM

To: 'Grant Morrison' <grant@inspectionsplusinc.com:>
Subject: RE: Rohan offsite ECP

Grant,
Had to dust this one off.
I’'ve attached the plan that | have and the comment letter.

It needed a couple of things.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS

Principal Engineer

Stormwater Quality

COA

505-924-3420

“Cement {concrete, stucco, mortar...) pollution is preventable......Let's prevent it. Thank you.”

From: Grant Morrison [mailto:grant@in ion
Sent: Friday, September 01, 2017 11:55 AM
To: Cherne, Curtis

Cc: aeclic@agl.com
Subject: Rohan offsite ECP

Curtis

Got a call from Shawn who said you needed some other BMPs for the offsite work. Attached is what we submitted.
Would you email back and let me know what it is you wanted?

Thanks

Grant Morrison, CPESC
Inspections Plus, Inc

805 Nikanda Rd NE
Albuquerque, NM B7107
Cell 505-489-5077

Off 505-344-9410

@  Virus-free. www.avg.com
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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

March 2, 2017

David Soule, P.E.

Rio Grande Engineering
9171 Glendale Ave NE
Albuquerque, NM 87122

Re:  Rohan Subdivision
Erosion and Sediment Control Plan
Engineér’s Stamp Date 1-26-17 (C19E042A)

Dear Mr. Soule,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 2-1-17 and 3-1-
17, the above referenced plan is approved to be included in the SWPPP and to apply for
an ESC Permit for grading.

However, the plan cannot be approved for Work Order until the following
comments are addressed:
1. Since the west half of Wyoming Blvd is to be constructed, prior a wattle or similar at
PO Box 1293 the north end of the project.
2. Curb and gutter is to be built on Eagle Rock Rd west of the site. Provide a sediment
BMP for the grading associated with this work and inlet protection on the inlet adjacent
to the curb and gutter work.
Albuquerque
The plan was submitted as black and white, while the legend uses colors to
differentiate between line-types. It was necessary to use the electronic submittal to be

New Mexico 87103 able to approve it. In the future, the paper plan should be printed in color if the legend
uses color.

www.cabq.gov If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3420.

Sincerely,
(el

Curtis Cherne, P.E.
Principal Engineer, Stormwater Quality
Planning Dept.

Albuguerque - Making History 1706-2006






